Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, September 16, 2015
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION

1.

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board
President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Classified Confidential
(Government Code 54957.6)
Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman

Employee Organizations: Administrative,

CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential

(Government Code 54957.6)
Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

F.

H

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
. ORDER OF AGENDA

. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

1 of4



I. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals

2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

K. CONSENT AGENDA Page #
1. Minutes of Special Meeting August 12, 2015 1
2. Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 19, 2015 2-7
3. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of August 2015 8-19
4. Employment
Certificated

Certificated Teacher: Stephanie Bohannon 1.00 FTE
Speech Therapist Temporary Contract: Nicole Jarmush

Classified
Campus Supervisor: Skip Riley .68 FTE
Director of Activities: Stacey Blake .25 FTE

Fall Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016
Swimming Volunteer Coach: Brian Clark

Spring Season Coaches 2015-2016
Varsity Assistant Baseball Coach: Sean Ryan
Varsity Assistant Track Coach: Mark Chavez

Spring Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016:
JV Baseball Volunteer Coach: Michael Kenney
Track Volunteer Coach: Phil Jones

Intern School Psychologists 2015-2016
Emily Adams
Stephanie Richards-Volunteer

5. Resignations
Business Clerk: Rachel Young effective: 10-2-2015

Custodian 1 (5A): Thomas Holt effective: 8-24-2015
6. Approve MOU between Butte County Office of Education Student 20

Health and Prevention Programs and DUSD from July 1, 2016 to
June 30, 2018

20f4



7. Approve agreement between DUSD and Chico State University, Chico
for Pupil Personnel Services, School Psychology Supervised Fieldwork
and Internship

8. Approve contract between DUSD and Rush Personnel Services, Inc. for
temporary classified personnel

9. Approve letter of cooperation between DUSD and CSU Chico, Rainbow
Run Research-Debra Roth to conduct a physical activity self-efficacy
study for fifth grade students 2015-2016

10. Approve agreement between DUSD and (BCOE) Butte County ROP for
Contract Courses for 2015-2016

11. Approve Auxiliary Organizations for Liability Insurance Coverage

Page#
21-30

31-33

34-40

41

42-45

through Butte School Self-funded Programs JPA (PTS and Music Boosters)

12. Approve DHS Band field trips for 2015-2016 school year

13. Fundraising

Fundraising Event | Date of Event Estimated
Net
DHS Freshman September 2015 $500.00

Class Bake Sale at | to November 2015
football games
DHS Sophomore September 18, 2015
Class sale of Italian | to October 23, 2015
sodas at DHS

Football games
DES & DIS artwork | October 2015 to $800.00
on items purchased | December 2015

from Capture My

Heart Company

DIS Jog A Thon October 2, 2015 $12,000
DES Library October 22,2015 | $400.00

Pizza Sale at
Woodstock’s

DES PTS Chico November 6, 2015
Bag Sales to November 19,
2015

L. INFORMATION ITEMS

46

47

48

49

50

31

52

1. (CAASPP) California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress ok
results from Durham Elementary School, Durham Intermediate School

and Durham High School power-point presentation

30f4



M. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

R.

S.

Notes:

1.

2.

Adoption of the 2014-2015 Unaudited Actual Financial Statements

Approve Increase Special Education Paraeducator position 1 hour

. Approve New Passenger Car/Van Driver position 1 hour

Approve donation of $4,314.67 from Durham Community
Foundation for Division of State Architect fees for Phase II
Coliseum/Stadium Project

Approve S year lease agreement between DUSD and Ray Morgan
Company for Laserfiche Document Management

Resolution #16-01 Authorization to Teach in Departmentalized
Classroom below Grade 9 (Education Code 44256 (b))

Resolution #16-02 Authorization to Teach in Departmentalized
Classroom Assignment in grades 7 and 8 of a Middle School
(Education Code 44258.2)

Resolution #16-03 Authorization to Teach in Departmentalized
Class in Grades K-12 Irrespective of Credential Designations
(Education Code 44258.3)

Public Hearing EC60119 Sufficiency of Instruction Materials
(Posted August 14, 2015)

10. Resolution 16-04 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

11. Certification of Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials

12. Board Policy Updates: Second Reading and Adoption

Enclosure: Copy in District Office

RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: October 21, 2015

ADJOURNMENT

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the District Office.
**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon, District Secretary, 48 hours in
advance at 895-4675 x227.

Page#

%%

53

54

55-56

57

58

59

60

61-62

63

4of4



Durham Unified School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, August 12, 2015
3:30 p.m.

District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified Scheol District was held in the

Durham Unified School District Board Room on August 12, 2015

Trustees Present:

Trustee absent:
Staff members present:

Staff members absent:

. CALL TO ORDER

Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlin Ma.rk Klmm,
Todd Southam
none :
Superintendent Lcona d Foreman ancl District Sccre Becky
Gordon. : i

Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Interim Principal Stcvé-Plluso
Principal Terry Bennett and Schaol Psychologist/Director of Special
Education 8ara Smith

h_L_lc Lance Smith and

Len Foreman fo: _“_tﬂl into negotiations with a candidate for Durham Intermediate
School Principal/Manager of MOT and also authorized him to negotiate a price for the
property located at 9407 Putney Drive, Durham, Ca 95938.

H. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
There were no items from the Board.

I. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: August 19,2015

J. ADJOURNMENT

Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 5:45 p.m.

1of1l



A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified:
Durham Unified School District Board Room on August 19, 201.

Staff members absent:

Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, August 19, 2015
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

hool District was held in the

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlm Mark Kunmels
Todd Southam

Trustee absent: none

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonar

Business Manager Ron Shertod, Prmclpai Shirley Wﬂl;ams Interim
Principal Steve P11uso Prmmpal-.- Te elry Bennell and S(,hool

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Ed McLaughli

! Rl"l’ORT OF ACTION. TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlm reported no action was taken in closed session.

G. ORDER OF AGENDA
There was no change to the Order of Agenda.

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were public comments from Riann Farley regarding the American Legion Ice Cream
Social and also from Harry Lindahl regarding the Gore Property.

1ofé6



I

DISTRICT REPORTS

L.

Principals
Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an update on the following:

First day of school

Enrollment update

Teacher/Parent interviews August 27 & 28
Back to School Night, August 26

Picture day September 3

breakfast PTS luncheon and the community.

Steve Piluso, DIS Interim Principal gave an gp_dale onfthc following:

First day of school
Enrollment update
DIS Ice Cream Social &
Back to School Night, August 27+
Welcome Back Dance, August 28

Terry Bennett, DHS Prmcmal gave an upd: ie.on following:

Supe

First day of school
Enrollment update
Freshman orientation

Mzr. Bennett stated that he aYppruulaLed'lh UTA social event
and the _PTS luncheon T &

854-A rqi:[.uirement for public works projects.

tendent Len Foreman gave an update on following:

First_:ﬁay of school was great!
Mr. Foreman thanked the staff, classified, certificated and management
for all their dedication and hard work on behalf of our students.

Mr. Foreman recognized Steve Piluso, for being the DIS Interim
Principal/Manager of MOT.

Mr. Foreman welcomed Shirley Williams, DES Principal and Jeff Kuhn
DIS Principal/Manager of MOT.

Mr. Foreman thanked DUTA for the social event and PTS
for the luncheon

New traffic speed flashers are operating

>

20f6



e Parking on Durham-Dayton Highway in front of DES

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema stated that he enjoyed the art work at the Post Office from Shey Shanks
classroom. Mr. Bultema thanked Steve Piluso for stepping in as Interim Principal and
welcomed Shirley Williams and Jeff Kuhn.

Mark Kimmelshue had no comment.

Ed McLaughlin stated the DUSD social was nice and well attended. Mr. McLaughlin
stated that he is proud of the students and staff of DUSD. He also welcomed all the new
staff members and stated he is looking forward to working with them.

Lance Smith stated that he attended the DUSD social and 1t was niceto see everyone.
Todd Southam had no comment.

K. CONSENT AGENDA
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark ijmelshue lhc Board approved the
Consent Agenda with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. '

Vote as follows: )
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark K:mmelshue Lam.e Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None
Absent: None

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

L. Appomlment of Durham Intcrmed!atc Scho ":"hcipal/Manager of

Ona mﬁbn by Lange:Smith, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the app ent of Durham Intermcdrate School Principal/Manager of Maintenance
% ortation Jeff Kuh:n ‘pending the Department of Justice

of increase of Durham High School Campus

Supervrsor hours from 4 hours 15 minutes (4.25 FTE) to 5 hours

30 minutes (5.50 FTE)

On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved the
increase of Durham High School Campus Supervisor hours from 4 hours 15 minutes
(4.25 FTE) to 5 hours 30 minutes (5.50 FTE) with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

30f6



Abstained: None
Absent: None

. Approval of additional primary grades class at Durham

Elementary School

On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the addition of a primary grades class at Durham Elementary School with a vote of 5
ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshug, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

. Approve donation of $17,564.25 from Durham Communlty
Foundation for Division of State Ai‘chltect fees f Phase 11
Coliseum/Stadium Project ;
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Ba_b,_Bultemd the Board approved the

donation of $17,564.25 from Durham Community Foundation for Division of State
Architect fees for Phase I C6 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0

nays. :

Vote as follows: :
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob BultemasM
Soulham -

'ghue, Lance Smith and Todd

] Dlsh ict Sunshine Proposal for
rs w1th (CSEA) California School Employees

- the 261542016 school year

. On a motion _;{Iodd So*utham seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
¢ Durham Umﬁcd School District Sunshine Proposal for contract openers with

A) Cahtot‘ﬂia School Employees Association for the 2015-2016 school year
with awote of S ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as f_(jll'c')ws:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

. Approve revised (LCAP) Local Control Accountability Plan

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved
the revised (LCAP) Local Control Accountability Plan with a vote of § ayes and 0
nays.

4 0f 6



10.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

Approval of CSU Chico School Psychology Intern and Practlcum

Student for the 2015-2016 school year

On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Bob Bu ltema, the Board approved a CSU,
Chico School Psychology Intern and a Practicum blud""' t for the 2015-2016 school
year with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. ;

Vote as follows: B %
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

Approval of Special Education Paraeducator, 5
the 2015-2016 school yea :
On a motion by Mark Kimme s,hue seconded by Todd cmlhdm the Board approved
the Special Education Pardcducator 5 hours per; ay for the 2015-2016 school year

with a vote of: 5,:ayes and 0 nays."

rs per day for

.J_\-.*

Vote g_sfﬁllows:
Ayes: Ed'Me
Southam

atk Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd

dated lock Grant Funding
ob Bultema seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
andated Block Grant Funding with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam™

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

Board Policy Updates: First Reading

Enclosure: Copy in District Office

Superintendent Len Foreman presented the First Reading of the board policy updates
and stated there would be an opportunity for discussion during the second reading at

50f6



the next board meeting.
M. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after
open session items so items, M, N, O, and P could be eliminated from the Agenda.
N. CLOSED SESSION
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

P. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: September 16, 201:

R. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meetin.g a

60of6



| :obed Bunoy |ayoey :iasn L2:Eb:80 $10Z/10/60 JaysiBay x08yD dv eleq Y/N
8TLE syjooqixal Z1-6 HLMOYUD WI- AMALIOT  0Sly  011[00DS ADNVHD % HALLVN ALLSINEHD 100€86980L8 980101 TIH MVIDDN S10Z/90/80  SPSE9LOO  SI
SOv88'L A[eIOL HIYD
SO'PRE'S % SADIAYAS YAHLO YIHONOA HOAL'AATI-M 0085 00061€ SAITIINS/MUOMLIN FONHIOS $9d 8L9YF08  8LSIIO01 SADIAUAS ONINYVAT S10Z/90/80 #¥SE9L00  SI
00°006" ¥ SAOIANES YAHIO YAHONOA HOZL'AATI-M 0085 00061f ASNIDIT/SYHLNIAOD 0£TST00MAD T0LY¥08  BESIIOI SADIAYAS ONINUVAT $102/90/80 H¥SE9L00  SI
00°00¢ {eI0L A22YD
00°00¢€ % SADIAYAS ¥IHIO TIVELIOS  008S $0100L TIVE1dA0S SHA AOOMATd LNIVd STY990  6LOEIO! ONILNIVA § AVIO NI §10Z/90/80 €¥SE9L00  SI
0v'93¢ 1[I0, WIYD
0v'98¢ % THAVIL As uogepodsuer]  00ZS  1HZL00 ATO-NI LNIWASYNGAITY HOVATIAN - 4-7080S10T  vTIEI01 Qagy ALLYA  S10T/90/80 TPSEILOO I
(zs He0 L, MP2UD
176 SA1ddNS P STYNALYNIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIEdO  01€y  008L00 SA17ddNS SHA §SE889 6020101 02 ATddNS NOSTAN DI §10T/90/80  1¥SE9L00  SI
pIL19 HEIOL WD
1L°€02 (666-005S) LNTINAINDT  ADOTONHOAL LOYLSIA  00vy 665400 T2 JOLINOW Q4T Hp1zed 114d ¥9E018  L66TIOT AAAVS L1 §107/90/80 O¥SE9LO0 SI
£p'L0Y (666v-005%) LNANINOT ADOTONHOHL LOIMLSIA  00¥F  66£P00 «ZT YOLINOW @471 114d $9€018  L66TI0L AAAVS LI §107/90/80  O¥SEYLO0  SI
09°0%6 {EIOL MPAUD
09°076 SAITddNS ® STVIYALYN  HLMOYD Wi - AMAL10T  OL€y 011100 SAA SMO0AANYH DNILIYM 1-5$8%S6  LESLIOI  LONOHLIM ONILIYMANYH S107/90/80 6£SE€9L00 SI
00072 [EIOL HIUD
00'02T 2% SAOIAYAS YFHLO FONVNALNIVIA 0085 004,00 >INVL OLLAAS/ANIT IIMAS UVATO  10S6'4T65T 6961101 ONINVETO NIV SSHUIXT  S102/90/80 8ESCEHL00 Sl
8LESH BIOL YD
8LESY % SEDIAYAS ¥FHLIO SANNOYO - SNOILVIAJO 0085  6£8L00 ENIIOTHO S9/ADIANAS ATHLNOW 6v¥9L  $S80101 ODIHD 40 NVOITIND  §10T/90/80 9ESEILO0 Sl
§T'80LYT eI L, MRUD
ST'BOLYT 000°6$ < INFNGINOT gsuonrpodsuell  Q0Y9  THZL00  NVA WIONVSSVJ 0S€d @404 #10C  €-4080S10T  THILTOT  AMNOWAW QY0J ONINIOD  §107/90/80 SESE9L00  SI
00°0LS {[€)0.L XIUD
00°0LS SAIHSYIIWIW % SANA SADIAYAS TVOSId  00€S  TLSLOUYMENTY dIHSYHEWAN 91/51 O4SYO 6v11  ¥08016I01LOES OLNINVIOVS 09SVD  S107/90/80  YESE9L00 Sl
O TLI i[B)OL, WI2YD
9p'zLl AOLNYYD 01 and FONYNALNIVA 0656  00LLOO AATYA 134 41V 11O (OI1€9)00°PTLISY800S  8910LATAANS % Hdld YALNAD SALLAG  $10T/90/80 €££S€9.00 Sl
SSTLY HEIOL HOID
00'967 % SADIAYAS ¥HHLO SHOIAYAS TYOSId 0085 TLSLOO X1 91/S1.A4 000-L80-000-068 L8376  TLOLIOL XVLALNNOD ALLAG S10T/90/80 TESEYLOO Sl
SS9LE %9 SEOIAYES YFAHLO SAOIAYES TVOSId 008§ 7LSL00 91/51 A 000-980-000-068 1056  ZLOTTOT XYL ALNNOD LLNE  S10Z/90/80 ZESE9L00 SI
06'LE HEI0L, HAAYD
06°LE SA17ddNS % STYIELYN IONVNALNIVIN  OI€pF  00LLOO VISSA LD YIAVENE OVA £6£550  6L8TI01 ONIENNTd NVOIIANY  §102/90/80 0£SE9L00 Sl

junowy 39 uonduosa( j0afqo/hey  109lqo/Aay uondioasag ajjoau| Q4lad awep aaked aegMD #MD 1S

10 :JequinN pun4

19)s169Y ¥93YD 10pusA dv pajieled
121¥1S1a TOOHIS a3I4INN WVHANG



Z :obegq Bunoj |aysey :iasn LZ:£9:80 $102/10/60 JaysiBey %09yD dv leleq VIN
89°65 % SHOIAMES ¥FHLOTYIAOLSNO - SNOLLYYIdO 0085 008L00 HDIAYES/SLd SHA SI/1T/L  $TOTE6ES0S  8E00IGHDIAYES WHOLINN HAVINVLY  SI0T/EI/80  LRREILOO S)
R9°6S % SHOIANES YFHLOTYIQOLSND - SNOLLYYIdO 0085  008L00 IDIAYHS/SLd SHA S1/L/L  88TE06€90S  REOOIGHDIAYAS WAOIINA MUYNVYAY  S107/€1/80  LBBEILOO  SI
€5°0¢ %2 SIDIAYES YFHLOTYIAOLSNO - SNOLLYIHJO 0085  008L00 HDIAYAS/SLd SHA SI/1T/L  9T0TE6£90S  8LOOIGHDIAYUAS WAOLINN NAVIAVIY  G10Z/E1/80  LBREILOO SI
£5°0¢ % SADIAYAS YFAHLOTVYIQOLSND - SNOLLVYAJO 0085 008L00 FOIANAS/SLd SAA SI/L/L  06TE06£905  SE00IGHDIANIS WAOLINM MUVNVAY  SI0T/E1/80 L88EILOO SI
P9el %® SADIAYAS YFHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIIdO 008S 008,00 FADIAYAS/SId OVIVO SNE SI/8T/L  65P96£90S  8L00IGHDIAYAS WAOLAINA MUAVNVIY  SI10Z/E1/80  L8BEYLOO SI
LL6L % SHOIAYAS YFHLIOTVIAOISND - SNOILYYHdO 0085 008.00 HADIAYAS/S1d ADOVIVO SQI SI/TT/L  €T0TE6E90S  8EL00TGHDIAYIS WIOLINN MAVINVIY  S10T/C1/80  L88EYLO0  SI
79El % SEDIANAS YFHLOTYIAOLSNO - SNOLLYdddO 0085  008L00 HDIAWAS/SId HOVIVO SN SI/FI/L  PLOLI6E90S  8E00IGHDIAUAS WAOLAINN HAVINVIY  S10T/€1/80  L8BESLOO  SI
LL6L % SIDIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYddO 0085 008L00  ADIAUAS/S1d AOVIVO SNA SI/L/L  L8TE06£90S  8L00ISHDIAYAS WAOIINN NAVNVAEY  SI107/E1/80 LBBESLOD SI
97°07S°l ‘[830L 334D
0L'6 % SASVET ‘SINTY SANVIVS SHA 009¢ 00101L ONV/ATL ADVSN ISYATAdOD  L8LYT8ERT  OPTZIOHDONVNIA dINOE D40 AINVE SN S10Z/90/R0  €5€€9L00  SI
9¢'6LY %% SASVAT ‘SLNTY dSVHT 441400 SHA 009¢  00600L ONV/ATL SHA ASVATAJOD  L8LPTRE]T  ObZTIOHDONVNIL dINOF D40 MNVE SN SH0T/90/80  €5€€9L00  SI
[4IR % SASVIT ‘SLNAY SAI4V1VS s1d 0095  0010vE ONV/AT ADVYSN ASVAT AJOD  L8LYT8E8T  OvTZIOHONVNIL dINOT D40 JINVE SN §107/90/80  £5€£9L00 i
89°6¢T % SASVAT ‘SLNHY 4SVd1d31d0D §1d 0095 0060tE ONV/AT SIAASVATAJOD  L8LPT3E8T  OFTTIOEDNVNIL dINOA D40 ANVE SN S107/90/80  £5€€9L00  SI
611 % SASVHT ‘SINTY JILOTILSTINN STA 0095  00TT0E ONV/ATI AOVSN ASVATAJOD  L8LYT8E8T  OYTZIOHONVNIA JINOF DA0 JINVE SN $10T/90/80  £5S€9L00 I
9t 6Ly %% SESVAT ‘SINEY ASVHT¥d1d0D s2d 009 00600¢ ONV/AT SIA ASVATALOD  L8LPTREVT  OYTTIOBONVNIA dINOA D40 INVE SN §10T/90/80  £56£9L00  SI
L1'8S 7 SASVAT ‘SLNIUJOHS INIdd - SNOLLYIHdO 009 1¥8L00 DAV/AI DVSN ASVATAAOD  L8LPT8E8T  OPCZIOEONVNIA d1INOZ D40 ANVE SN S102/90/80  £5S£9L00 SI
89'6¢C % SASVYAT ‘SLNIUJOHS LNI¥d - SNOILV IO 0095  1¥8L00 ONV/ATL OQASVATALOD  L8LbT8E8T  OPZTIOHONVNIL dINOF DJO MNVE SO S107/90/80  €SEE9L00  SI
6661 BI0L 494D
6661 % SYDIAYES YdH10 SHVIVS NINAY SHA 008G  00TLIL HOIAYHS OYdIdOaVY  d-#080510C  0¥9TI0! JNVE SN $10Z/90/80  TSSEILO0  SI
05°Lee o], q29yH
05°LEE SHITddNS 2 STVINALYN  HLMOYD WI - AddLLOT 01¢r  Ol1T@NOATL/ATIOM TVAGIAGNIVH v-78¢E €50rl  SLOEIONNATADINYUND SUFHOVAL-IDL S107/90/80  1SSEYL00 SI
07518 *IBI0L 234D
07509 % TdAVYL el skemyied 19918 00TS T8¢90L  AONHYAANOD AVN Y04 ¥IVAEIY  V-5080S10T TZSO0601 T VYNIQ ‘IAVIDOVAS S§107/90/80 05S€9L00 i
ooole P TdAVIL 1ueID skemyied 193180 002§ Z8E€90LIDNIJHANOD NSO/AONTYHANOD Ol V-5080510T  TTSOO60! TVYNIQ THYIDOVdS §107/90/80 0SS€9L00 SI
07896 1BI0L H224D
07896 SAITddNS % STYIRIALYN  NOLLYALSININGY L1S1d 01€y 1LSLO0  SLATNE HSINVIS/HSITONA dINV ~ d-#080510C  6L1EI0] QUAVATOOHDS S107/90/80 6¥S€9L00  SI
LUy 1BI0] 497D
LIty SAITddNS ¥ STVIITLYIN HONVNALNIVIA 01€y  00LLOO dI'TO HOLYO NOTAN dd sle0y  6¥0€101 % 410044 L4390d  $10T/90/80 8¥SE9L00 S
16'€8T 1301 X33y
16°£8C %% SESVHT ‘SLNA¥dOHS INI¥d - SNOILYYHdO 0095 1¥8L00 ONV/AIN 0A dSVATAJOD  6001¥9€8C  S1ZOIOIONI ANVAANOD NYDUOW AVY  S107/90/80 LbSEILO0 SI
05°9TH°L 18301 43D
05°9Z¥°1 SHITNS % STYIMHLYN  HIMOY¥O WI - A¥dLLOT 0ley  OI1100 ¥ ¥D JOO0Hd LNIA/LS LXHL 90 SSH  LSPT00¥TOF  SO0LOIOI  DNINOILVONQT NOSUVId S107/90/80 9¥SE9L00 SI
TYLE'S [BJOL 294D
¥6'9£6°S SHoOqX3] T1-6  HIMOYUD NI - A¥dILOT 0S1y  OI1100  IONVHD % YALLYIN AULSINGHD 100L1619698  98€0101 TIH MVYYDON S10T/90/80  S¥EEYLO0  SI

J9)s169y %99y9 Jopuap dv pajielad
121¥1S1d TO0HIS a3I4INN WYHANG



o

— ¢ :ebey Bunoy jayoey :esn LZiEP:80 5102/10/60 Jaisibey %9940 dV lieeq VIN
21°88 :BIOL HIIYD
31°88 SAITddNS % STYINALYIN NOLLVLIYOdSNVYL  0l€r 0£2L00 OVIVO SNE ST00.L dOHS 69Lby  ZLEOIOI INAWINOT TVIMLSNANL S10Z/€1/80  668£9L00  SI
L7617 HLLA R EElle)
LT61T S917ddNS 2 STVIIALYIN JONVNALNIVIN ~ 0[€F 004200  SLUVA/AIOLOW NVd YASNIANOD  $TLIPLSU86  €ILI10I YAONIVAD  SIOT/EI/80  863EYL00 St
£6'LT (6301, 23D
6€'0v- NVHL ¥9HLO SM009  HLMO¥D WI- A¥ILLOT  00Zvy 011100 81£904AD YAHDINOA LIQTID VI9SLESL  Liwl10] TYNOILYONAT LLFTI04  S10T/€1/80  L68£9L00 Sl
7685 NVHL ¥3H10 SM009 HLMOYD WI- A¥ALLOT  00Zy 011100 LNAD LS1Z LSHY NVOIaNY VI9SLE]I  LIPLIO] TYNOLLYONGA LL3T104  S10T/E1/80  L68EYLO0  SI
Al eIOL HIIYD
6T11 SAIT7ddNS % STYIMALYIN AONVNALNIVIN  0l1€y  00LL00 L1OHIOUd YO SLEVI NOLLYOIMMI  NI-ISI9F1 6500101 dANd WVHANA  S10Z/€1/80  $68E9L00  SI
06'€1 SH17ddNS ® STVIYALYA JONVNALNIVIN  0I€y  00LLOO SLAVd LOArodd NOLLYDIdY]  NI-€809%1 6500101 dNNd WYHINA  SI10T/€1/80  $6RE€9L00  SI
YA SAITddNS 2 STVIIALYIN FONVNALNIVN  0I¢F 004400 LOAFOWd NOILVOIXYI S1YVd/adid N-L8ZS¥I 6500101 dANd WYHYNA  SI10Z/S1/80  S68€9L00 SI
€05y ‘(210 YD
16'€9¢€ WOLNVED 01dNd SIMV TVIMISNANI-VAA  06S6 17170,  OLNV SHA ANIANA LSVA (0I€y) V-0180ST0T  0SHZI0T SLAVd 01NV WYHINA S10Z/€1/80  #68€9L00  SI
LS'LE SAITddNS 2 STYIHALYA SANAOYD - SNOLLVIAdO  0OlEy  6£8L00 (LA1'T>404 DI9) AN dSOH €728 0SPTION SLYVd OLNV AVHINGA S10T/€1/30 #68€9L00 SI
€16 SAITddNS 2 STVIMALYIA SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHAIO 0Ly 6£8L00 (L4110 04 D19) ONLLLIA 91Ey  0SPTION SLYVd OLNY WYHYNA S107/€1/80 +#68£9L00 SI
vL°01 SH171ddNS 2 STYINALYIN HONVNALNIVIN  0l€y  00LLOO 1dvd J90nQaTd P9Iy 0SPTIOL SLYVd OLAV WVHYNA S10T/€1/80  ¥68€9L00 SI
0881 SHI7ddNS % STVIIALYN HONVNALNIVIA ~ 0l€r  00LL0O L3008 AT-DVid €921y 0SHTIOI SLAVd OLNV WYHYNA S107/€1/80  $68€9L00 SI
6101 SA1TddNS % STVIEALYN NOILVIMOdSNVIL OISk 0£ZL00 ATddNS dOHS ¥HTdNOD SONILLLIL 680y  0S¥TIO! SLYVd OLNV AVYHINA S$107/€1/80 ¥68€9L00  SI
LTT6IL :[BI0)L, HI2YD
LTT61 SNOILVOINMWAOD  SHALLITLLA - SNOLLVEEdO 0065  Z08L0O LANNAHLE IDIANAS A0S 91ZIL0LE  LITEIOI 1SVONOD SI10Z/€1/80 €68€9L00 Sl
8597 EIo L, 32D
8592 SH17ddNS % STVIMALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNVYL  OlEy 0€£2L00 SIMVd AV $6999€1  FSL1IDNI ANVAL ¥ HOLNID TOLIdYD SI10T/€1/80  T68£9L00 SI
00'SSY'y (B30, HI2YD
00°SSP'y pizic{ecERcizAle] -dgTINFILIL 0628 TOIE00  +I/E1AJ I ATLIL QTd LN YAO 6¥6v50-0 910101 40 LdAA VINYOAIIVD SI10Z/C1/80  16R€9L00 SI
PSP :eol, }2yD
£H'S0P SNOILVOINNWWOD  SHILITLLN - SNOILLYYAdO 0065  T08L00  SIDAVHI INOHJI 1SNDAV/ATINS P8ST689  9SLTIOI L®LY  S10T/€1/80  068€9L00 SI
00'S¢€ :[e301, 224D
00°6¢ %9 SADIAYAS YAHLO NOILLVLIOdSNVYL 0085 0€£ZL00 HOIAYAS dN1 MOId WO @IS IP6LISOE]  1L8T101 TVINANNOUIANG AMNASY  S10Z/€1/80 688£9L00 SI
00°90L't :(BIOL NI3YD
0090Lt % SADIAYAS YIHLO FONVNALNIVAL 0085 00L00 1d SAQ HANILS-TA % TVASAMIVAT 0LZ€  I¥I£10ISADIAYES LTVHASY S,0SI9dY  S10Z/€1/80 888€9L00 SI
¥9°65Y HEI0 L, I3YD
029 % SADIAYAS YFHLO  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VAA  008S I[TITOL AYAS/SLd JOHS OLNY SHA SI/IT/L STOTE6E9  REOOISHDIAYAS WUOAINN MAVAVIY  S107/€1/80  L8BE9LO0 SI
0T 9% % SHOIAYAS ¥dHLO  SI¥V TVIEISNANI-VAA 0085 ITITOL  AMAS/SLd JOHS OLNV SHA SI/L/L  68TE06£90S  $€00ISHDIAYAS WAOLINN NAVIAVIY  S10T/EH/80  L8YEYLOO S|

19)s169y %03YJ Jopusp dv palielad
121¥1SId TOOHOS azi4INA WYHNNA



—
—

v :9Bed Bunoy [aysey :4asn LZ:Ep:80 §10Z/10/60 915163y 503yD 4V Htered WIN
00°008°S ¥ STDIAUAS WIHLO LIAAY TYNYA1XT 0085  €86L00 LIANY TYIONYNL NS 8L6  L6£900  d1T°ANYANOD % TLLIL SIOT/EI/R0  €16€9L00 S
005881 JUILN R ECl e}

00588 ¥ SEOIAYAS YTHLO gsuonenodsuer] 008  [pTL00 SAZAN TVIOHS/M SLNALS dSNVUL 8¥1-5190808S  9¥I1€[010D ALAJYS SNE TOOHOS AHL SI0Z/€I/80 TI6€9L00 SI
0008L°C HeI0L WY
00°08L°C SAIIddNS ¥ STYNMALVIN  NOILVYISININQY LSIA 01y  1LSL00 OIavd ANVH JHN LLVM¥ 0T 95661  PPIEI0T "ONI TYNOILVNYHLNI WML ST0Z/CI/80 116£9L00 SI
690581 eI 323y
6970581 SINIWATUOVEAS ONAF TVIDAAS LON-SAN  001S  00¥100 ASH §10Z AT NOLLINL NVATVYO'Y  NI-898Z!  Zzl€lol ISES  S10T/£1/80 016£9L00 SI
0F'F91 He30 L %Y
0F'bO1 SAITddNS % STYINALYA  NOLLVHLSININAY ISIA  OIEy  [LSLOO SL1SOD VE.LXE ONILYISNVYL LELG-ST  6E1€101 QUVATOOHDS SI10T/1/80  60659L00 Sl
PEVLI HEI0L YI94D
PEBLI S317ddNS ¥ STVIMALYIN MOTIVE  0IEy  01200€ $A17ddNS WOOUSSYID [T0697Z0180€ 0031101 ONI ALTVIOHLS TOOHDS SI0T/E1/80  806E9L00 Sl
00°05% {e0L MY
00'05% ® SADIAYES ¥AHLO SEDIAYES TVOSId 0085 Z£$L00 LOYLNOD TYANNY NIOf ad 91/S1Ad TThEr  L09TIMEDIHA0 ALNNOD NINOVOL NVS  S10Z/€1/80  L06£9200 S
9E°T6 Heso L 4D
9876 SA17ddNS % STYINELYIA GONVNILNIVIA  OI€y  00LL00  MEXIAVMOVS § QAT/I SITUONOD [-£0629S  $L0010I ODIHD SAND TVLINHE  S10Z/E1/80  906£9200 SI
10758 AEI0L PIYD
10758 SA1ddNS % STYINALYIN FONVNALNIVIAL  01€F  00LL00 ZT¥ O/V MOSSTUINOD OLLANYAH  00-60501127  18801D$IA SAI1ddNS NOLLYYIDINATY  S107/€1/80  S06£9L00 S
8E'617 H[EI0L 94D
8617 *® SEOIAYHES YHHLOJOHS INI¥d - SNOILVYEd0O 0085  1¥8£00 INJHOVIN Ad0OD O TTIVD HOIANAS 0¥0LL6  9TZOTOIONI ANVANOD NVOUOW AVY  STOT/SI/H0  b06E9L00  SI
o€ 1z :[e30 L 43D
ozt YOLNVHO 0L ANda A¥ALIOT 0656 001100 (O HIZ LVSNONNA1SILO(0ISY)  7L60£101  SOL0I0I  ONINOILYDNQH NOSYVEd $I10T/E1/80 £06£9.00 Sl
€R'511 HBI0L YD
RS SHI74dNS % STVINALYI SONVNILNIVIAL 01§y 00LLOO SATY LSTUAAT QHZITYIAS 05 §890-1-S1  €81ZI0DNI SHIDOTONHOIIL ONINAJO  S10Z/E1/R0  T06S9L00 SI
$8°01€ H[RIOL AN
9p Sl SAITddNS  STYIYALYA SANNOYD - SNOLLVYEdO 0l  6€8L00 WAL U1V YIMON SANNOYD  9-0[80S107  YEOE[O] SIMVd OLNY ATUTYO S10Z/E1/80  106€900 SI
88'861 SAITddNS ¥ STVIMALVIA SANNOMD - SNOLLVYEIO  01€h  6E8L00 IVAS SANNOYD YOLOVEL  €-0180S107  9£0£T0T SINVA OLNY XTI O ST0T/L1/A0  106€9200 SI

1098 SA11ddNS % STYIMALYA SANNOUD - SNOLLV¥EdO  0l¢h  6€8L00 L7989 YMd-IH YIMOW SANNOAO  €-0180S107  SE0EI01 SL¥Vd OLAY AT O SI0Z/E1/30  106£9L00 S|
$5°0¢ SA17ddNS # STYIAELYA SANOMUO - SNOLLVEEIO  01€h  6£8L00 TOOL dOHS/LAITII04 OIF  €-01805107  9€0£101 SL¥Vd OLNY ATUIA O SI0T/EI/B0  106€9L00 I
€8°9 SHITddNS % STVINALY SANNOYD - SNOILVMEAJO  01€y  6£8L00 €LLYEEH LMV LAITI04 DI €-0180S10T  9E0E10I SLMVI OLNY ATUEA O SI0T/EI/R0  106£9200 St
88°92- SH17ddNS % STVIYILYIA NOLLVIMOdSNVIL  Ol€F 0£Z200 LSPpEe# LIQTUD Y00 NYSSIN  €-0180§10  9£0€101 SLUVd OLAY ATUIU O SI0T/EI/80 10659200 S
1098 Heso, 434D
27098 110 ANV TaNd NOLLVLYOdSNVYL  OFEp  0£TLO0 $102 ‘L ATAL 13N QHAVEINA 6LPOIT  P90E10T0D WNATOULAd ALVOHLYON SI0T/CL/80  006£9L00 Sl

1935169y 399y I0PUSA dV Palielad
12141S1a TOOHIS a3i4INN WYHYNA



12

G :abed BunoA [ayosey :1asn 1Z:£9:80 5102/10/60 1818169y 09yD dv I1e1eq VIN
69'6¢1 ST1TddNS 2 STVIYILVIA OTIvITHd 0LEr  9L100¢ SHAITddNS WOOUSSVTID  a-6180510T [T100601 AN YNVA ‘OTdVYD 1dd  S102/0T/80  STPP9LOO  SI
96'0tv {[8JOL ¥YD
0£'86 % TAAVIEL SHIYVIVS SId 0028 0010¥< STVANW FINITE dJOHSYMAOM INdD  D-6180S10T  $8500601 S ¥NA4Ad ‘FLadD  SI0T/T/80  ¥TrY9LO0  SI
S8 ECLI % TAAVIL SN VYIVS SIA 007S 0010PE SIAVA dOHSIOM INdD  D-6180S510C $8500601 S YNAAQ ‘GL3UD  S10T/0T/80  ¥THY9L00 SI
18°8TC SHITddNS ® STVIIdLVIA ERKCE )] 01ty L910tE SHI'Tdd1S WOOYSSVTO  D-6180S10C  $850060T S VNIId FIFID S107/07/80 HTHY9L00  SI
15yl :[eI0L M2YD
16%1 SHITdINS 2 STVIIALVIN HOVNONVTNDIFIOL olcy LITOOL AL HSINVdS SA0093LON  9-6180510Z #£80060! g ANNVZAS ‘SYAFALNOD  S107/07/80 €ZHP9L00  SI
7T'888 ‘18101, HRYD
LY EES 419VAVd SLNNODDV 1IvdL004d 0056 90100 ‘LOH/SAVd JHATNOHS TIVELOd  NI-96Z1800  1LT010I DILATHLY TVINANLLNOD §107/0T/80 TTZPY9LO0 S!
SLPSE SAITddNS @ STVIUALYIA T1vdLO04 0IEr  90100L Odd NLL/AIW AVJ/S/SONIITMYY  NI-092[1800  [LTOIOT DILATHLY TVLININILNOD §107/07/80 TTYY9L0O SI
4451 (830 H2YD
44311 SATHSYIGNAN % SANA SHIYVIVS DIIFTHLY SHA 00€S  00081L 9I/STAL ALTHIEVIT/TVOTY/SINA LOETT 6000107 JILSVIOHOSYALINI AITVD  S10T/0T/30  1T¥v9L00 ST
8L €01 11301, 423yD
LO0L SHITddNS ® STVIEHLYIN NOILLVLIOJdSNVIL oley  0£TLO0 1dVd SNd Nvd LSO¥44d 689¢Tldd  0[STIOL 017 LS3M SNg  S10T/07/80 0THP9L00  SI
1L¢eg SA1TddNS % STVIYILVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL OLEry 0£TLOO 9% SNE YIADOWY/HOLIMS 65069Nd  01SZ10] D17 LSam SNg  Si0T/0T/80 0TyP9L00  SI
0L'vP w0 L ARYD
0L'vy SH1T7ddNS ¥ STVNILYIN WVYHDIE 0ley  69100€ V19 HAVYO ANT JOd SAI'TddNS  V-6180S10T €8100601 NOSITIV ‘HTANIL WVHOIIE §10T/0T/80 61¥¥9L00 S!
L69TT HeIOL HI2YD
€eTLl SdITddNS 2 STVIIFLVIN FONVNALNIVIA 0I<y  00LL00 SIdVJ/LdAV DAL/LINANOD 100°98Lp19¢S  6¥STIOTLISIA TVORILDATd VATIWVIV  S10T/0C/80 LI1¥P9L00 SI
Y9'vS SA1TddNS % STVIIILVIA AONVNALNIVIA OlEy  00LLOO SAI1ddNS/SLAVd 1vOd11Dd1d  10028609¢S  6PSTI01'LSIA TvOId1l031d VAAWVYIVY  S10T/0Z/80 LIvy9L00 Sl
20'19S'] feIo L, ¥9Y)

0 1pS°1 SATddS # STVIAALYIN SANMNOYD - SNOILLYYEd0 0lE€y 6£8L00  LOH{OUd DYl SHA SHIddNS ddld 00L1T  tvlElol 2ULLD3FNT DY S10T/0T/R0  91¥R9L00  SI
1S76LS JARIOL H23YD
1$°6LS SH1TddNS % STYIIALYIA (SANN) STOIAYES TIdNd 0ley  00£L00 Zavd a-4dD ‘avd-1aad SOETLTT  OPICIMNOILYYOUOD TVILdIN 110Z  S10T/€1/80  916£9L00 S|
£6°L66 HeI0 L, H2YD
599 SA1ITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILLVYEdO 0Ity  6£8L00 SHI'TddNS SANNOYO ATNL  O-0180S10C  SSOOTOHYVMAOEVH % INIVd SYHIZOL SI0T/€1/80  S16£9L00 S)
16°8L SAITddNS ¥ STVIIEALYNIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIEdO 0Lery  008L00 SHITddNS TVIAOLSND AUYM  D-0180S10T  SSOOI0HAVMAAVH % INIVd SYFIZOL SI0T/C1/80  S16Y9.00 SI
Y €P SA17ddNS 2 STVIYILYIN AONVNHELNIVIA 0LEy  00LLOO SAITddNS AONVNILNIVINATAL  D-0180510C  SSOOI0BAVMAAVH % INIVd SYFIZOL SI0Z/C1/80  S16£9L00 SI
00'62 SHITddNS # STVIdALYIN NOILLYLIOdSNVAL Oler 0£ZL00 SHAITAdNS NOLLVLIYOdSNVIL ATAL  D-0180S10C  SSOOI0HAVMAAVH ¥ LNIVd SH31Z01L  SI10T/€1/80  S16£9L00 S
00°06 B0 L A¥YD
00°06 ® SESVIT ‘SINAY SAIYVTVS JILATHLY SHA 0095 00081L NAIADS LOAr0dd J117-vA T1X6 SveL  LVIEIOL ONITAV ¥VIOL SI10T/EI/80  #16£9L00  SI
00°008°S M2 LA eille]

19)s16ay %93y9 Jopuap dv palielad
121¥1SId TOOHOS a3i4INN WYHYNA



13

g :abed Bunoy [ayoey 19S8N LZ:¢P:80 GL0Z/L0/60 1818188y %094D dV I1e1eg Y/N
LOVIE D 7 SHOIAYES YIHLO joaforq uransijo) 008S 10004t A4 TIVELOOd SH WVHYINA +192-€1 €0-PI9Z-€l  LOPOIMLLASSOY DANFTAW STOHDIN  §10T/07/80  LEPPOLOO SI
00°9L8 JEIOL HRYD
009L8 d4719VAVd SLNNODDOV SLIJANT T IFILLAA 0056  00£800 ANNATI LNNAAVIITAO TVOIAIN  [-61805107 €C010601 WVHVYED SYWOHL ‘NOSTAN S10Z/0T/80 9£4¥9L00  SI
69811 f[BIOL HPYD
69871 SA1TddNS % STYIIHLVIN NOSdEd14dd 0I¢y  80Z00E SHITddNS WOOUSSVTID  H-6180510T 709006071 W AIVIA ‘ANITIIN §102/0T/80  SEPPYL00  SI
£6'¢Te HLAA R BELS
69°8¢C S317ddNS % STVIIILVIA HONVNALNIVIA 0oley  00LLDO SLYVd ddId DAd OvE106  SLETIO! SHJIAYAS LIa3AD SHMOT  S10T/0T/80  PEPPOLOO S
7L°0¢ SHITddNS 2 STYIAHLVIN HONVNALNIVIA 0l¢y  00LL00 SHITddNS/S1AVd 9L6206  SLETIO] SHDIAYAS LIATYD SHMOT S107/0T/80  pEFFILO0  SI
[4a84 Sd11dd1S % STYIHALYIN HONVNHINIVIA 0iey  00LLOO SAT1N9LIHDIT A4 T/ASOH L4001 Ir6T06  SLETIOI SHDIAYAS L1ATYD SIMOT S10Z/0T/80  +vevy9L00 Sl
66'98 SHITddNS % STVIHALVYIA AONVNHINIVIA 0lgy  00LLOO SAITddNS/SLAvVd 9vL106  SLETIOI SHOIAYAS LIATAD SHMOT S10T/0T/80 vEPFILO0  SI
10°9¢ SA17ddNS 2 STVINILYIN AONVNIINIVIA 0I€y  00LLOO LINANOD/ONITANOD DAd 1€6206  SLETIOIL SADIAYAS LIAF¥D SAMOT  S10T/0T/80  vEPPILO0  SI
00°5ST {[EIOL NHPRYD
0055t % SHSVET ‘SLNTY SHNAVIVS NINAY SHA 009§ 00TZLIL HO1440 SHA LV Y0071 uIvdad Y60TL  9V6T10BASIAUdYTING DNIHLIANSADOT S10T/0T/80 ££¥¥9L00 SI
LISy HE2UA R eelle)

S6'ty ¥ THAVIL SHIVIVS SId 00ZS  0010¥€E HAOVHTIN GNITY ONINIVEL NdD  D-6180510T T1900601 ANITINODVT ‘NTODNIT  S10T/0T/80 TEPY9LOO SI
L'80p ® THAVEL SHIMVIVS SId 00ZS 00107¢ SIAVA dOHSMYOM ONINIVILALD  D-6180S10T T1900601 ANITANODV( ‘NTOONIT S10Z/02/80 TEPYILOO  SI
€6'978°1 [BJOL %23Y4D
[Lne SHITddNS % STVIAdLYIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 0LEy  008L00 IVIAOLSND SNV d/AIDgaN0s ['56¢889 6020101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN DI S10T/0T/80  1€¥¥9L00  SI
T8POL ] SdI1ddNS 2 STVIHILVYINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIEdO 0l¢y  008L00 SHITddAS TVIAOLSND 676889 6020101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN 3f 610T/0T/80 1€v¥9L00 S|
ELTIEE e300, 23D
10°6¢T %% SASVdT1 'SINAY SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAdO 0095 6£8L0BANYAD YIMOTF AOVI-ADVE dIvddd g6lTL1  €L201IMDNA0Yd YAMO TVIMLSNANL §102/07/80 0E¥¥9L00  SL
7L'96 % SASYHT ‘SINEY SANNOYD - SNOLLYYAdO 0095  6€8L00 SHQ YFMOT1G ADVIAOVE AIVITd SIpILL  €L£01UDNA0Yd ¥IMOd TVIALSNANL  S10Z/07/80 0evv9.L00 S
9¢£'791 HBIOL YD
STIPI SNOILVDINNWINOD AHIDNMISTANN SHA 0065 00110¢ SN IDIdd0 dOVLIS0Od  d-6180S510C HE£L00601 WALLIY "AMNAH  S107/07/80  6Z¥P9L00  SI
1191 SAITddNS B STVINALYIA A4 LOMELSHYNN S9d 0lcy o00110¢ SHAITddNS 301440 A-6180S10T PEE0060! N ALLIM ‘AMNAH S107/07/80 6TZ¥v9L00 SI
[ANVA] 18JO L, A294D
[ANVA SHIT7ddNS % STYRIILVIN HONVNIINIVIN 0T€y 00,00 SAS DNIHSNTA ISISSV TANSSTAd 156£0T186  €TL110T YIONIVIO  ST10T/0T/80  8Tvy9L00 ST
L1'09 HBI0L AHID
L1°09 SH11ddNS ¥ SIVIAILVIN ANAOD Oley  $S10LE SHITdINS WOOUSSYID  H-61805107 9.600601 TVNNVEA AMOVEHSId  S10T/0T/80  LTyP9L00  SI
00°0€1 HEJOL AIYD
00°0¢1 ONILNIMdYTONIA SIDIAYES TV DSId £68S  TLSLOO 194/SddV SINIMJYAONIA A1NT 19¢T11  TPLOI0I  EDILSNOL 40 LNFWLYVLRA S10T/0T/80  9TPFILO0O  SI
69°6¢1 B0, I34yD

1935169 329YD JOpUIA dV Pajiejed
12141SId TOOHDS a3I4INN WYHYNG



A
—

. :abegd Bunoy |ayoey :1asn L2:€¥:80 510Z/10/60 Jais1Bay 094D dv I1E19Q VIN
¥L0E8 ALITEAIA NYOIIANY ANNJ TVEIENGD  Z01d  0001sE JOANHA Ad 18051 [8010S1/201T TOITALOL ALITIAMI NVOIIAWY  S10T/LT/80  996¥9L00  S)
969 QLaLAR ELlle]
91°69 Adpry uedtRWY ANNA TVEEANTD  S11d  0001s€ HOUNIA Ad 18051 [80[0SE/SLIT [01TAdO! ALITAAId NYDIMANY  S10T/LT/80  S96¥9L00  SI
L9y 1830 L 294D
3€°9Ty SA17ddNS ¥ STYRIELYIN (SINN) SADIAYES T1dNd 0T€y  00€L00 SHAITddNS HOI4J0 HLTVHH  v8P8TSONI ¥ZLITOT  OD % TIIDDVIW AWVITIIM  ST10T/0T/80  8v¥¥9L00  SI
S6°STy B30 1, 43D
0T'82¢ » TAAVIL 1welD skemyied 1391e) 005  T8E90L DN VAAYIAIV/ANOD AVN A-6180510T  TZS00601 T VYNIA TAVIDDOVIS  §10T/0T/80  LPyP9L00  SI
SL'L6 ® 19AVIL el shemyied 132580 002§ T8£90L HOVHTIA GSANANWIFZY ANOD AVN  A-6[80510T TIS00601 TVNIQ TAVIOOVdS S10T/0T/80  LPYY9L00  SI
STyL AROL MY
STyL SA17ddNS % STVYIIALVIA 109§ eUel], 0lEy  1S10€€ HLVIN D Sd1TddNS WOOUSSYIO  Z-8180510T 69510601 AIYYA VNVIL 'LLODS  $102/0T/80  9vvr9L00 Sl
81v01°T B0 L YD
YT65E T SAITddNS % STYTIZLYIN AILOTILSTINN ST 0T¢y  00ITOE AINAIHM S917ddNS A01440 [€1€8TC0T80E  00PTI01 ONI ALTVIDEdS TOOHDS S10T/0T/80  SHpP9L00 ST
S£86C S311ddNS % STVYIIHLYIN VdHS.O 0l€y 061008  VEHSOT SHITdd1S WOOUSSVYIO yLEIF8Y 180T  00v110] ONI ALTVIDAdS TOOHOS  §102/0¢/80  Svpy9L00  SI
1£°€91 SAITddNS % STYIAALYN OTVOTda 0lcy  9L1000TIVOTAA'A SHITdd1S WOOUSSY IO 020657T01808  00vL10I ONI ALTVIDZdS TOOHDS  §10¢/0T/80  SPyy9L00  SI
8T°¢8C SHI7ddNS 2 STYIIALYN WVYHOIIE 0ley 691008 WYHOIE'Y SHITdd1S WOOUSSVYTIO S¥01L2T0180¢  00vI10! ONI ALTVIDAdS TOOHDS  §10T/0C/80  Svip9L00  SI
CL168 EI0L H3YD
0gorl % THAVIL SHNVIVS SIA 00ZS 0010vE  HOVHTIAN GNITY ONINIVYL NdD  [-6180510C 96000601 W VTV ‘B29SOIY S102/0T/80  vvyb9L00 Sl
LTL8Y %® TdAVIL SHYVIVS S1d 00TS  0010¥€ SIAVA dOHSYHYOM ONINIVHLINAD  [-6180510C 96000601 N VTEVH ‘G3ESOIN S107/0T/80  pryy9L00 Sl
9y S9ITddNS % STYIHALYIN 9480 0ley  vrloge SAITdd1S WOOUSSVID  H-6180S10T 96000601 W VTV ‘934SDId  S107/07/80  ¥vyb9L00 Sl
6C 071 18I0 H33YD
6T°0¥%L S3TddNS % STVYIMILYIA FONVNILNIVIA 0tey  00LLOO SAITddNS/SLAVd TYOIRILDdTd POL6LEH  L891I0] ODIHD LLV1d Si07/07/80 tv¥F9L00 SI
07'888°81 18I0 HIYD
0T'38%°R1 JRLDTTE/SVD  SHILITILA - SNOLLVIAdO 10SS  Z08L0O0 ATALIOVSN SYO/ONILOFTI T-6180510T 1500101 2%0d  S10Z/0T/80  THP¥9L00  SI
0T'ILE ITI0L H23YD
0TiLE 4178VAVd SLNNODDVY JONFIOS 0056  0E100L SYIOUVHD TIANITAIY 0SL8¥S  ¥LTTIOIL 0ODSVd  S107/0T/80  1v¥¥9L00  SI
£9 66T 18301, X334D
£9°662 SIITddNS % STYIIALYIN SINAVIVS SHA 0Ter  00101L SHA ¥ddvVd AdOD SIWVAY 0T T000LSL6LS8L  L¥yEOTOT 10d4d 901440  S10T/07/80  0PP¥YLO0  SI
65°ELTY R3O, YD
6S°€ELTY % SASVHT ‘SLNIY LOIMLSIA - DISNA 0095 I¥100L  SUIVATE INFNMOYLSNI AINANS 867176  STIOLOL SANIMAOOM HLAON S10T/02/80 6EFY9L00  SI
LE6ST'I B0 L 224D
LE6STI SAITddNS % STYIIHLYN TIvdLl00d 01¢y  90100L SAFSYIS HOLLOVYEd T1VdL00d 1L00ST 1691108 LNIMINIIYOS HLV.LS HLYON S10T/07/80 8E¥y9L00  SI
Lyvicy I TAR CEL ]

19)s169Y ¥23YJ J0pusA dV paltelad
12141SId TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHNNA



15

g :abed Bunoy fsysey :esn LZ:E480 S102/10/60 JeisiBey 92yD dv l1e1sd VIN
0 ZLL ST {[eso [, pung JPLYSIA

PEV6I {1e30 L, H29YD)

69191 SNI 3411 NN TVHEANID  981d  000ISE YOANAA Ad 18051 [801051/981Z 081TAdOI ONVUNSNI QIVANVLS SI0T/LT/30  SL6VILO0 Sl
§9'CE Alligvsia aNNA TVENED  081a  0001SE WOANIA Ad 18051 18010S1/0817 081ZAdOI AONVUNSNI QYVANVLS SI0ZLT/B0  SL6¥9L00 S
197112 HeIOL 23D

197112 SNI AL1T19YSId ANNd TVHANED 801D 00016 YOANTA Ad 180S1 18010S1/8011 8011Ad0AD OO ADNVUNSNI QUVANYLS SI0Z/LZ/S0  bL6V9LO0 SI
00052 ATjO.L HIIYD

00052 24VD AN ASUTNITINN ANNATVIEANID 6990 0001S¢ YOANHAA Ad 18051 18010S1/699T 699TAdOI ALIT3AId NVORIAWY  S10Z/LZ/80  €L6¥9L00 SI
$L90¥'C HUTAR EET o)

§L90¥'C aaldINn WYHINA ANNJ TVIEANED  L19Q  000ISE YOANTA Ad 180ST 18010ST/L19T LI9TAJOISYAHOVAL QAIINN WVHANA SI10Z/LZ/80 TL6VILO0 Sl
95°L€ HETN I tElo)

95°LE YALdVHD TVIOT VESD aNN4 TVYEANED  1€2d 00016¢E JOANIA Ad 18051 1801051/1£7¢ [€TTAJOBANA TVI0T - YALAVHD VASD S10Z/LT/80  1L669L00 SI
ce0Ls {[BIOL HO3YD

€E°0LS vasD ANNd TVYENED  822d  0001SE AOANTA Ad 18051 1801051/877C $TTTALOI YALAVHO VASD SI0ULTS0  0L6¥9L00 SI
00°€LY ;€101 XY

00°€L9 QTIHD 40 INFNLEVAEd ANNd TVIANED  SpSa 000ISE IOANEAA Ad 180ST T80TOST/SPST SPSTALOT HIVLS VINSOAITVD ST0Z/LT/Z0  696¥9L00 SI
€L°195 HeI0L, HPIYD

EL°19 ALNNOD FLLNG AN TVYEANED  265a  0001S€ WOANFA Ad 18051 18010S1/255T TSSTAAOl  J4IMAHS ALNNOD HLLNG SI0T/LT/0  896¥9L00 Sl
0§°922 HLARTEEL o)

05922 dI'TVD 40 NOILVIDOSSY ANNA TVEANED  S0ID  0001SE YOANIA Ad 1801 [8010S1/S0TI SOITAOT  TOOHDS “dITVD 40 DOSSY  SI0T/LT/RO  L96¥9L00 SI
pL0ES HLTA R EEl o)

1935163y 399y 10pudA dv palieleq
10141810 TOO0HOS a3IdINN WVHAENA



— g :abegq Bunoj |ayoey :13sn L2:e9:80 S10Z/10/60 1a18168y 08y 4V Ie1ea VIN
Y 68T Y {[e)0 L, puny P1usiq
'S :[BIOL, WI3YD
a3 UYALdVHO TVO0T VESD VINALEAVD  [£2d  0010S€E YOANHA Ad 18051 [8010S1/1€2C 1£2ZAdOSANA 1¥D0T - YALAVHD VASD S10T/LT/80  1L6¥9L00 SI
8626 BTN EElle)
R6°26 vasd VIYALEdVD  87Zd  00105€ JOANHFA Ad 8051 18010S1/8T2C RTTTALOI YALdVYHD VASD SI0Z/LT/R0  OL6VOLOD SI
82001 B0, YD
877001 ALI73A14 NYORANY VEAL3dV0  Z01d  0010S€ JOANTA Ad [80S! [8010S1/Z01T TOIZTAAOI ALITAAId NYDIAWY  S10Z/LT/80  996¥9L00 Sl
YL 088'E {[BI0, 22D
YL 088'€ 000'S$ < INFNJINOT  TVYANID - VIIHIZAVD  00v9 000051 a100 XXVIW/OTITY 14 NOTL SIT9L6  SLETIOT  SHDIAWAS LIATID SHMOT S10Z/07/80  vEWP9L00  SI
00012 QLN olile}
00012 % SHOIAYIS YIHLO  TVEEANID - VIYELEAVYD 0085 0000€1 NOLLVOI1ddV ALITIOVA QOO SIA  V-p080S10Z  0S8110I ALNNOD HLING S10T/90/80 1€SE9L00 SI
junowy 39 uonduosag 198lqo/hey  1938lqo/Asy uonduasaqg ajloau]  Qdi3d aweN ashked 9)ed MO #MI 1S

¢] aquinN puny

1915169y ¥08YD JopusA dv pajlelaq
LOI¥1S1a TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNG



17

oL :abeg Buno, jayosey :43sn) LZ:S$P:80 S102Z/1L0/60 1918168y Yo8u) dV IIe1eq /N
— TP

00°S6v'€ {[e30L ¥4

00°05T % SEDIAYAS YAHLO ONIMOOTd - YN WA 008§  66v0¥1  SIA LSNI OL AOINd dTYd YO0T1d €9¢S¢  0EvI10I AVY AE SYOOTd SI0T/EI/R0  968E9L00 SI

00°SHT'E % SADIAYAS ¥HHIO ONPIOOTA- YA N 0085  66v0F1 440 SIA LAdAVD TIVLSNI/AO V1T 6SESE  OEP1IOI AVY AL SYO0TL S10T/E1/80  968€9L00 SI

00°055°8 eI L W2IYD

00'008°C % SEDIAYLS YFH10 ONILNIVA - M NA 008§ 66201 WOOY ¥TNOOTSTHIO/SAOL LNIVd  O-4080S10T  6LOELOI ONILNIV S AVIO NAX  $107/90/80 €¥SE9L00 Sl

0005t % SEOIAYES YAHIO ONIINIVd - ¥ A 0085 66201 SWOO0Y 79 LINM SHA INTVd ¥0S6ZS  6LOETOT DNIINIVd S AVID NIY  S10Z/90/30 €9S€9L00 I

00°00t°I % SEDIAYES YAHIO DNILNIVd - N Nd 0085  66Z0vL HD1440 NIVIA SIA LNIVd €0S6TS  6LOEIOI DNILNIVA S AVYD NBX  §107/90/80 €S£9L00  SI

00°085°1 29 SEDIAYES YFHLO ONLINIVA -MNAQ 008§ 66201  LINIVd/HOLYd SHA WOOUSSYID 10S6TS  6L0€101 ONILNIVd S AVYD NIX  S102/90/80 €¥SE9L00 Sl

00°0S€" % SHOIAYES YAHLO ONILNIVA - ¥ NA 0085 662071 INIVd SIQ SYTAO0T LIS 9 705625 6LOEIOL ONLINIVA S AVAD NEX  S102/90/80 €pSE9L00 S
unowy 39 uonduosaq Joafqoi/hay  108lqo/hay uonduoasag 2ojoAau] di3d aweN aaked 91ed D #MI 1S

$1 dlequnN puny

1935169y 99Y9 JopuaA dV palielsd
12141SId TOOHIS a3I4INN INVHNNG



18

LZ:eveo S102/10/60 18)s189y ¥2842 dv (lejeq

VIN

L1 :abed Bunoj jayoey 9sn)
IIO 00% [BJOL punyj 32L3sIqQ
00°00% HBI0L HIYD
00°00% % SADIAYAS YAHIO S84 SHILITIDVA TVLLdYD
unowy 39 uonduosaq 122lqo/iey

0085 00009 NOLAYQ WVHANA LO6 TYSIVHAAY  6LOLOSI
100[qQ/Ae) uondussag  @210AU]

SP1E10! "IDIAYES TVSIVIAY SNVAT  S107/90/80 LESE9L00 S
aiad awepN aaked aljegMod #MID 1S
GZ :JaquinN pun4

1935169y ¥23y9 Jopuap dv palieled
12141S1d TO0HIS a3I4INN WYHNNA



— 2z} :abed Bunoy |ayoey :1asn 1280 5102Z/10/60 1818169y %o9yD dV ltlereq V/N
DS T6v'T (e}, puny JaLusi@
05 T6v'T ‘(B30 %334D
052602 ¥ SHDIAYES YTHLO fejog -joofoid fmrded  008S  $0000Y  1¥OddNS INIWHINDOU AVIOS 9zl ¥EIEIO0! SIAILYNYALIY DUV S10T/0T/80 81¥¥9L00  SI
junowy 39 uonduasaq 1oalqo/hay  309{qo/Ley uonjduosag ?dloAu]  Qdl3d aweN 99hed aled Mo  #MI 1S

0F :daquny pung

1935169y %939 Jopuap dv pajiejeq
120141S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN INVYHYNA



20
CDE TUPE Grant Cohort K

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Butte County Office of Education's Student Health and Prevention Programs
And Durham Unified School District
July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is for the purpose of establishing a partnership between Butte
County Office of Education's (BCOE) Student Health and Prevention Programs (SHPP) and Durham Unified
School District (DUSD), in order to implement tobacco prevention curriculum, intervention, cessation, and
youth development activities. Over the three year grant period BCOE will provide at least $6,375 to DUSD in
direct funding and each party will provide services as detailed below. The two parties agree that by working
together, they can accomplish the goal of implementing proven effective tobacco prevention, intervention and
cessation strategies.

1. In order to fulfill its obligation under this agreement, BCOE SHPP will:

a.
b.

Provide coaching, staff support and evaluation tools/reporting forms.

Provide staff and curriculum to teach the research validated tobacco prevention curriculum,
Minnesota Smoking Prevention Program in 6™ grade classrooms.

Provide training for Brief Intervention and cessation for students caught using tobacco.

Provide curriculum, training and support for the LifeSkills program to be implemented by DUSD in
the middle school.

Provide an agreement for intervention and pregnant minor services and monitor the implementation
of the services.

Provide $1,700 each year to DUSD to reimburse costs for prevention curriculum implementation,
intervention services and implementation of the CA healthy Kids Survey (Fall 15 and 17), as stated
in program implementation plan. $750 will be S transferred by December 1 of each year, remaining
$750 will be S transferred as soon as the annual year-end activity report is received from OCESD.

2. In order to fulfill its obligations under this agreement, DUSD will:

2=

h.
i.
i
k.

L.

Collaborate and coordinate with BCOE/Partners in Health & Safety program manager and
Prevention Specialist and appoint a representative who will attend at least 1 countywide TUPE
meeting during the year.

Provide Brief Intervention and cessation for students caught using tobacco, as needed.
Implement Botvin’s LifeSkills curriculum at the middle school.
Provide tobacco prevention resources to pregnant/parent minors if needed.
Support BCOE staff by providing an end of the year project report that includes pictures of
activities, project samples, and evidence curriculum implementation with fidelity.
Participate in CDE evaluation measures including the Healthy Kids Survey.

Durham Unified School District Butte County Office of Education
Len Foreman, Superintendent Susan Hukkanen, Asst. Superintendent ESS

Date:

Date:

BCOE Student Health and Prevention Manager
Bruce Baldwin

Date:




PPS #117

Durham Unified School District and California State University, Chico
Pupil Personnel Services, School Psychology
Supervised Fieldwork and Internship Agreement

This Agreement entered into this 15t day of February 2015 between the Trustees of the California State University on
behalf of California State University, Chico hereinafter called the "University," and Durham Unified School District, an
agency that has the capacity to provide supervised fieldwork experiences for PPS, School Psychology Intern(s) within the
requirements of California law, hereinafter called the “Fieldwork Site."

I. Statement of Purpose

A. The University is committed to high quality learning environments both in and outside of the classroom, and

to providing the technology, the related training, and the support needed for high quality learning
environments. CSU, Chico is known for its long history of service to the educational, cultural, and economic
needs of Northern California.

The University has an outstanding record of collaboration with community and regional/statewide partners
in education that enrich the learning environment and open career doors for students. The University
promotes service learning, internship, and experiential pedagogies that combine explicit academic learning
objectives with meaningful contributions to education, community partners, and other mental health related
agencies.

The University and the Fieldwork Site recognize the opportunity for positive learning experiences and
mutual benefit for each. The PPS, School Psychology fieldwork and internship programs are being
implemented between these two entities in order to provide Intern(s) with a paid opportunity to gain field
experience for a full academic year, four days per week.

Il. Definitions

A

“Practicum Student” is defined according to the University as a person who is enrolled as students in the
Master's of Arts degree and credentialing program for PPS, School Psychology at California State
University, Chico.

“Intern” is defined according to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing hereinafter called the
“Commission” as a person who is enrolled in a Commission-approved internship program and is serving
with an Internship Credential issued upon the recommendation of the University.

Both Practicum Students and Intern(s) are currently enrolled as students in the Master's of Arts degree and
credentialing program for PPS, School Psychology at California State University, Chico.

No Practicum Student or Intern shall displace certificated Fieldwork Site employees or any person with the
appropriate credential, background, and qualifications who is interested in and/or available for a PPS,
School Psychology related position.

lil. Priorities

A.

Program Activities

Activities will be accomplished in accordance with this Agreement, reviewed and agreed upon by the
University and the Fieldwork Site.

1. The Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s) shall:
a. Participate in all relevant trainings required by the Fieldwork Site and/or the University faculty

supervisor as well as training outlined in Section I1I-A-4, of this Agreement.

Page 1 of 20

21



PPS #117

ii. Provide written certification that no person with the appropriate credential, background and
qualifications is interested and/or available in the position that is the subject matter of this
Agreement.

3. Provide the University with accurate information necessary to verify to the Commission that the
placement meets all legal requirements, that the Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s) is used in the
manner required by law, and that the duties performed by the Intern(s) are within the scope of practice
of a PPS, School Psychologist.

4. Evaluate in an appropriate manner the credentials and qualifications of the Supervisor and any
employee who otherwise provides supervision to the Intern.

5. Provide adequate resources (i.€., materials, office space, and other necessities) to the Practicum
Student(s) and/or Intern(s) and the Supervisor for practice are expected to be provided by the Fieldwork
Site.

6. The Fieldwork Site(s) is expected to show commitment to the fieldwork and internship programs as a
training experience, rather than only as a source of services to the district and students.

i. Provide a reasonable balance of primary and secondary prevention and tertiary intervention
activities during the school psychology fieldwork experience and/or internship.

ii. Districts are expected to include Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s) in relevant in-service
experiences, and are encouraged to provide paid time and financial support for other in-service
training opportunities, when possible or allowed. Alternatively, the Intern(s) could be provided
release time as needed to attend professional development experiences or professional
association meetings.

7. Notify the University in a timely manner, as is determined by the seriousness of the concern, of any
difficulties in the work performance of the Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s).

8. Provide the Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s) and the Supervisor with an emergency response plan
that ensures the safety and security of the Intern(s), the Supervisor, and their clients.

9. The Fieldwork Site acknowledges that each Intern under this Agreement shall be a paid employee of

the Fieldwork Site and thus covered under the Fieldwork Site’s insurance policies, including Workers'

" Compensation, to the extent available to other teachers. No Intern shall be considered an employee
or agent of the University while performing services for the Fieldwork Site.

B. The University

1. Training °
i. The University will assure that the student shall have completed the necessary educational
prerequisites, if so required, to be eligible for practicum or internship.

ii. The Internship Credential is issued for service only in the Fieldwork Site District and the University
shall notify the Commission of the Fieldwork Site’s participation.

iii. The University shall designate a faculty or staff member to coordinate, consult, and collaborate
with the classroom teacher or district designee of the Fieldwork Site, the activities of each Practicum
Student and/or Intern assigned to Fieldwork Site.

2. The faculty member or designee is responsible for ensuring that the service of the Practicum Student(s)
and/or Intern(s) is carried out effectively to meet the needs of the Fieldwork Site and shall work closely
with the Fieldwork Site and Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s) to meet the expectations and priorities
of the Fieldwork Site.

Page 3 of 20



PPS #117

5. Be responsible for participating in the periodic evaluation of his/her work at the Fieldwork Site with both
University Faculty or designee and Fieldwork Site Supervisor(s).

i. Communicating with supervisors to ensure that competencies specified for satisfaction during a
given fieldwork experience must be satisfactorily demonstrated, whenever appropriate, at each
subsequent level of training.

ii. Retaining and advocating for a reasonable balance of primary and secondary prevention and
tertiary intervention activities during their school psychology internship.

iii. Agreeing to satisfy new programmatic requirements to reflect state and national regulations and
guidelines before a PPS, School Psychology credential will be issued by the University, at any time
and in any portion of the internship sequence.

6. Be responsible for notifying California State University, Chico in a timely manner of any professional or
personal difficulties that may affect the performance of professional duties and responsibilities at the
Fieldwork Site.

7. Advocate to be included in or to be provided release time for relevant in-service experiences and other
professional development opportunities at local, regional, state, or national professional association
meetings.

8. Abide by the ethical standards for individuals promulgated by the American Psychological Association
or National Association of School Psychologists and the California Association of School Psychologists.

D. The Supervisor
1. Eligibility Requirements:

i. The Supervisor is at least a state credentialed school psychologist that provides full-time services
on the premises of the Fieldwork Site(s) and is qualified to furnish the supervision required under
California law.

ii. Provide the University with a current copy of his or her state credential and immediately notify the
University and the Intern of any action that may affect licensure.

iii. All Fieldwork Site and internship supervisors are credentialed school psychologists with a minimum
of two years of experience in the field.

2. Provide two hours per week for Intern(s) and one hour per week for Practicum Student(s), on average,
of direct supervision which can be provided through a regularly scheduled meeting each week. Other
methods of supervision can include observation of the Intern(s) in classroom or in-service
presentations, meetings with students, parents, teachers and/or administrators, joint preparation for
such activities, and other contact with the Intern through the work week.

3. Communicate accurately to the University faculty member or designee to ensure that the service of the
Practicum Student(s) and/or Intern(s) is mutually beneficial and carried out effectively to meet the
needs, expectations, priorities of the Fieldwork Site.

4. Demonstrate commitment to the fieldwork and internship programs as a training experience, rather
than only as a source of services to the district and students.

i. Acquire adequate resources (i.e., materials, office space, and other necessities) for the Practicum
Student(s) and/or Intern(s) to practice and function effectively within the Fieldwork Site.

Page 5 of 20



Vi

PPS #117

. Agreement Alterations & Integration

No alteration or variation of the terms of the Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by
the parties hereto, and no oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated here in shall be binding on
any of the parties hereto.

Endorsement

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as conferring on any party hereto, any right to use
the other party’s name(s) as an endorsement of product/service or to advertise, promote or otherwise
market any product or service without the prior written consent of the other parties. Furthermore nothing in
this Agreement shall be construed as endorsement of any commercial product or service by the University,
its officers or employees.

Survival

Upon termination of this contract for any reason, the terms, provisions, representations and warranties
contained in this Agreement shall survive expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

. Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid by any law, rule, order of regulation of any government or
by the final determination of any state or federal court, such invalidity shall not affect the enforceability of
any other provision not held to be invalid.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding of the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior Agreements, arrangements, and understandings with
respect thereto. No representation, promise, inducement, or statement of intention has been made by any
party hereto that is not embodied herein and no party shall be bound by or liable for any alleged
representation, promise, inducement, or statement not set forth herein.

Notices

Any notice required to be given pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be sent first class mail to the following addresses:

For the University: For the Fieldwork Site:
California State University, Chico Durham Unified School District
Director of Procurement & Contract Services Superintendent

400 W. 18 Street 9420 Putney Dr.

Chico, CA 95929-0244 Durham, CA 95938

Attn: Sara Rumiano Attn: Len Foreman

HIPPA Privacy Requlations

The parties agree that University is not a "business associate” of Fieldwork Site under HIPAA. University will not
be performing or assisting in the performance of covered HIPAA functions on behalf of Fieldwork Site. There will
be no exchange of individually identifiable health information between Agency and University. Intern(s) in the
program are Intern(s) who are part of Agency's "workforce” as defined in HIPAA regulations at 45 C.F.R. §
160.103. With that understanding, the parties agree that they shall comply with all HIPAA privacy regulations, to
the extent they apply at all, including but not limited to those set forth in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, and also
with any privacy applications arising under the State of California.

Page 7 of 20

24



PPSH#117

Appendix A
Fieldwork in School Counseling | & Il Competencies

for Pupil Personnel Services Credential

Note: Students are expected to engage in the activities described in Psychology 688 during the spring semester of year
two of the School Psychology program. The School Psychology practicum is designed to augment, integrate and expand
on other experiences obtained in prior practica experiences. Practicum competencies will be judged by your professor in
conjunction with your fieldwork supervisor(s). However, you must meet all competencies with satisfactory performance as
judged, in the final analysis, by the PPS Committee at CSU, Chico in order to be recommended to the State of California
for a PPS credential.

Personal and Professional
1. The student will establish and maintain effective professional relationships with teachers, administrators,
members of the staff, and parents.

a. The student will initiate effective professional relationships with co-professionals and parents.

b. The student will demonstrate qualities of enthusiasm, dependability, promptness, creativity and
productivity in their professionat activities.

c. The student will effectively utilize their rapport with others and their understanding of school decision-
making in carrying out their activities as a school psychology practicum student.

Consultation
2. The student will become a consulting resource for teachers and collaborate in a problem solving format.

a. The student will establish relationships with teachers in which classroom problems are freely discussed.

b. The student will establish a nonhierarchical coordinate relationship with teachers in a collaborative model
of intervention.

¢. The student will demonstrate ability to appropriately work through the consultation process from problem
identification to plan formulation, to plan implementation to evaluation.

d. The student will employ, when appropriate, a variety of assessment techniques (including but not limited
to: observation; developmental, educational and family histories; rating scales; and dynamic or curriculum
based assessments) for use in identifying and clarifying behavioral or academic problems and in
formulating interventions.

e. The student will take into consideration differences related to culture, race, and handicapping condition as
it may pertain to consultee and student throughout the consultation process.

f. The student will identify potential referrals for special education that could be deflected from special
placement through defined alterations of current practices.

3. The student will effect behavioral interventions for children showing behavioral or adjustment problems in school.

a. The student will select, from teacher-designated children, a child with a behavior or adjustment problem,
the treatment of which is amenable to on-site conditions and time constraints.

b. The student will identify the problem in behavioral terms and in a manner that demonstrates awareness of
the potential contributions of academic, familial, peer, personal and community influences.

c. The student will plan and implement practical and appropriate behavioral interventions for use by
teachers, parents, or others.

d. The student will develop and utilize methods for measuring the effectiveness of the interventions.

e. The student will effectively communicate to the teacher, parent, or other consultee specific modifications
in the intervention program based on these outcome measures.

4. Throughout their practicum, students will attend and appropriately participate in meetings designed to discuss,
monitor and problem-solve student learning and adjustment difficulties.

a. The student will attend and actively participate in student study and other prereferral meetings.
b. The student will attend and appropriately participate in [EP and other meetings for students with whom
they have provided services or have information relevant to their learning and/or adjustment needs.

Page 9 of 20

25



oo

PPS#117

The student will collaborate effectively with classroom teachers in determining the appropriate content
and complexity of skills units.

The student will organize and prepare the necessary materials.

The student will effectively present units to target classes.

The student will assess the outcomes of the instruction, through written teacher feedback, and make
modifications accordingly.

Ethical Practices

10. Throughout their practicum, students will demonstrate an awareness of legal and ethical issues and practice in
accordance with legal and ethical guidelines for the professional practice of school psychology.

a.
b.

C.

The student will note legal and ethical issues as they arise, in seminar and/or logs.

The student will utilize relevant sources of information to research legal and ethical guidelines when
issues arise in practice.

The student will consult field and university supervisors and other appropriate colleagues in regard to
legal and ethical issues that arise in practice.

The student will demonstrate sound reasoning and good judgment regarding legal and ethical issues that
arise during their fieldwork experience.

The student will demonstrate appropriate ethical practices as they pertain to confidentiality and the
obtaining of informed consent.

Page 11 of 20

26



f.

Consultation

PPS #117

The student will participate in the development and implementation of alternative models of eligibility
determination, student progress monitoring and service delivery such as tier and RT| models.

4. The student will become a consulting resource for teachers and collaborate in a problem solving format.

a.
b.

C.

Counseling

The student will establish relationships with teachers in which classroom problems are freely discussed.
The student will establish a nonhierarchical coordinate relationship with teachers in a collaborative model
of intervention.

The student will employ, when appropriate, a variety of assessment techniques (including but not limited
to: observation; developmental, educational and family histories; rating scales; and dynamic or curriculum
based assessments) for use in identifying and clarifying behavioral or academic problems and in
formulating interventions.

The student will identify potential referrals for special education that could be deflected from special
placement through defined alterations of current practices.

5. The student will effectively participate in group counseling of students.

~poooTo

Intervention

The student will form a counseling groups based on relevant goals and compatibility of members.
The student will prepare appropriate activities and materials for group counseling.

The student will promote cohesion in counseling groups.

The student will promote effective interaction in groups.

The student will keep group attention focused on content of mutual concern to group members.
The student will promote behavioral change in group members.

6. The student will work effectively with co-professionals in structuring coordinated intervention strategies.

a.

b.
c.

d.

Collaboration

The student will hold effective, constructive conferences with teachers, administrators, parents and others
in planning and initiating instructional and behavioral strategies.

The student will effectively communicate the results of any assessments in a multidisciplinary setting.
The student will understand the various roles and contributions of others involved with a particular case
with sufficient clarity that services will be highly coordinated and efficiently delivered.

The student will follow up with those responsible for executing specific interventions to determine if
desired progress is present and, in conjunction with those involved, make any necessary changes and
adjustments in pupils’ programs.

7. The student will recognize and respond effectively to instances where bringing adequate care to a student
requires collaboration with other in-school or community professionals and will make appropriate referrals in those

instances.
a. The student will recognize symptoms relevant to the training of others.
b. The student will use appropriate channels to involve relevant others.
c. The student will efficiently initiate and effectively participate in conferences with relevant others.
d. The student will follow up adequately to determine if appropriate progress is being made and, if

necessary, effect any indicated changes in the intervention plan.

8. Based on an analysis of systemic needs in their school district, the student will design a community-oriented
prevention program, involving interagency collaboration, to address a problem having the potential to affect
school performance.

a.
b.

The student will conduct an assessment of the district to identify systemic needs.
The student will contact agencies and identify key persons with whom to collaborate in planning of a
program.

Page 13 of 20

27



PPS #117

Appendix C
School Psychology Fieldwork Site Supervisor Rating Form
Practicum Student Date of Evaluation
Supervisor School/District

Directions: The ratings of the practicum student should be based upon actual observation and/or reports from teachers,
staff, families, etc. On the following scale, circle the number that best describes the practicum student’s competence.

1 — Competence is currently limited. Close supervision and instruction are required.
2 — Competence is progressing satisfactorily. Moderate supervision and more experience are required.
3 - Competence is approaching an independent level. Little supervision is required.
4 — Competence is very well developed and reflects a capacity for independent functioning with little or no supervision
required.
ND — No data or insufficient information is available to make a rating at this time.
Strengths/Comments
1. Personal and Professional Qualities
Enthusiasm
Dependability
Promptness
Creativity
Leadership
Productivity
Learning/generalization from experiences

2. Communication/Rapport
At student study team meetings
In written documents
With administrators
With parents
With students
With teachers and staff

3. Consultation (both formal and informal)
Seen as resource by teachers
Problem/need identification
Plan formulation
Plan implementation
Follow-up and evaluation

4. Counseling
Forming effective counseling relationships
Conceptualizing clients’ concerns/problems
Goal-directedness
Communication with clients’ parents
Communication with clients’ teachers
Effectiveness of individual counseling
Effectiveness of group counseling
Effectiveness of crisis counseling

5. Assessment
Intelligence/cognitive (closely supervised)
Social-emotional/behavioral (closely supervised)
Academic achievement
Participation in alternative models (e.g., RTI)

Page 15 of 20

28



PPS #117

Appendix D
Schoo! Psychology Intern Field Site Supervisor Rating Form
intern Date of Evaluation
Supervisor School/District

Directions: The ratings of the intern should be based upon actual observation @nd/or reports from teachers, staff,
families, etc. On the following scale, circle the number that best describes the intern’s competence.

1 — Competence is currently limited. Close supervision and instruction are required.
2 — Competence is progressing satisfactorily. Moderate supervision and more experience is required.
3 — Competence is approaching an independent level. Little supervision is required.
4 —- Competence is very well developed and reflects a capacity for independent functioning with little or no supervision
required.
ND — No data or insufficient information is available to make a rating at this time.
Strengths/Comments
1. Personal and Professional Qualities
Enthusiasm
Dependability
Promptness
Creativity
Leadership
Productivity
2. Communication/Rapport
At IEP meetings
At Student Study Team meetings
In written reports
With administrators
With parents
With students
With teachers and staff
3. Evaluation/Assessment
Intelligence/cognitive
Social-emotional
Behavioral
Curriculum-based
Criterion-based
Alternative (e.g. bilingual)
Interviewing
Selection of appropriate instruments/procedures
Administration of instruments/procedures
Interpretation and integration of data
Makes useful recommendations
Addresses referral issues
4. Consultation
Seen as a resource by teachers
Problem/Need ldentification
Plan Formulation
Plan Implementation
Follow-up and Evaluation
5. Counseling
Individual
Group
Crisis

Page 17 of 20

29



PPS #117

Appendix E
School Psychology Student Disposition Form

(To be completed by Fieldwork Site and/or Internship Supervisor)

Candidate Name: o Program: School Psychology Credential/PPS

Candidate Program Level: [ School Psych Practicum 0 School Psych Internship I (0 School Psych Internship Il

To the respondent: Effective credential candidates should enter our programs with certain dispositions and continue to develop those
dispositions through the experiences provided in our professional programs. Please mark an “x” in the box that represents your rating
of the dispositions, keeping in mind the candidate’s current program level. For explanations of each performance level and disposition,
please see the rubric on the back of this form to guide you in your ratings. The purpose of this form is to guide and inform program
faculty in their acceptance decisions and to monitor professional growth throughout the school psychology credential program. Please
return this form ASAP to the coordinator of the school psychology program.

Disposition Needs Developing Acceptable
Improvement

Disposition #1

Appreciates and values human diversity, recognizes community
and cultural norms, shows respect for students’ varied talents and
perspectives, seeks to foster culturally-appropriate
communications and demonstrates best practices in the field of
school psychology.

Disposition #2
Believes that all children can learn, appreciates their varying
abilities and persists in helping all children achieve success.

Disposition #3

Committed to continuous, self-directed learning, critical thinking
and reflection in order to refine professional skills and deepen
knowledge in the field of school psychology.

Disposition #4

Demonstrates pride in the profession of school psychology and
participates in collaborative relationships with teachers,
colleagues, students, parents, and social and professional
communities and agencies.

Disposition #5

Committed to the expression and use of democratic values and is
committed to help create a learning environment that fosters
active engagement in learning and positive social interaction.

Signature Print Name

Position Date

School District _ _ Phone

Semester of supervision: Fall Spring (circle); 20

Recommend for program continuation/completion: © yes . no

Page 19 of 20

30



é r@ LUJ S |H| Personnel Services, Inc.

Corporate Office 530/ 893-5500
15 Independence Circle 530/ 893-1263 Fax
Chico, CA 95973 800/ 954-7874

www.rush-personnel.com E-mail: mail@rush-personnel.com

September 1, 2015

Durham Unified School District
Attn: Len Foreman

9420 Putney Dr

Durham, CA 95938

Dear Len Foreman,

Thank you again for choosing RUSH PERSONNEL SERVICES, INC. (RUSH), a Certified Woman Owned
Company, for your staffing needs. The following is our Acknowledgement of Services and our Order
Confirmation form. Please review these documents, provide the information requested, sign and return to
RUSH as soon as you can so we can quickly assign qualified applicants for your staffing needs.

PLACEMENT CANNOT BE MADE UNTIL THESE FORMS ARE RETURNED TO RUSH OFFICES.

Employment Terms:

1. After a Rush employee has completed 720 continuous working hours with your company, you may
transfer (“roli-over”) the employee onto your payroll register at no additional cost. At no time will a RUSH
associate be hired onto your payroll if your company has any unpaid invoices.

2. If you elect to move any RUSH employee or RUSH referral onto your payroll register either prior to
placement or before the end of the initial 720 continuous working hours or on to another
personnel/temporary services' payroll RUSH will invoice you on a case by case basis up to $3,780 per
employee.

3. You may choose to use the RUSH Direct Hire service for employees at an income level of $45,000 or
higher; our fee will be negotiated on a case-by-case basis.

Supervision / Quality Control

31

It is the responsibility of Durham Unified School District to provide direct supervision and job specific training

and control to ensure that all work performed meets industry standards.

Safety Cal/lOSHA Compliance Requirements:

1. RUSH Personnel Services, Inc. and Durham Unified School District (Client) shall comply with all
California Occupational Safety and Health regulations (Cal/OSHA). Employees of RUSH Personnel

Services performing services for your company will be covered under your company’s Injury and lliiness

Prevention program (lIPP) while performing their services. Your company will provide direct
supervision of employees. At no time will RUSH Personnel Services, Inc. attempt to control, direct or
supervise the work of any employee at the work site.

2. RUSH Personnel Services, Inc. shall provide general safe work practices training for all employees,
and your company shall provide written proof of site specific safety training for all employees before

Page 1 of 4 08/12/15



32

commencing their work assignment. Your company shall provide documentation signed by the
employee verifying safety training has been provided and completed in compliance with all of the above
mentioned safety sections. RUSH Personnel Services, Inc. shall provide documentation verifying
completion of all Cal/lOSHA obligations upon written request.

3. RUSH Personnel Services, Inc. can perform a safety inspection of employer’s work site at any time
during the assignment of any employee.

4. |f Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) is required to be used, all PPE will be provided by your
company and all training in the proper use and maintenance of the PPE will be provided by your
company.

Billing Information:

Position: Hourly Rate of Pay Hourly Bill Rate

Cook | $10.79 $17.92

Custodian $11.87 $19.71
$12.36 $ 20.52

The hourly billing rate includes the employee’s hourly rate of pay, calculation and payment of employer paid
taxes, including Unemployment, Workers’ Compensation, and our cost for processing payroll, including end of
year processing and issuing of W-2's.

Drug Screens: RUSH provides a 5-Panel Analysis. The price will be borne by RUSH.

IE/ | DO want employees drug screened. (Initial )
(] 1 DO NOT want employees drug screened. (Initial )

Please note the Hourly bill rate is based on the combination of the specific position and hourly pay rate. A
position change or new hire may cause a change in the Hourly bill rate and may or may not result in a new
Acknowledgment of Services.

RUSH reserves the right to adjust the billing rates, with a fourteen (14) day written notice, in the event of a rate
change in employer paid Federal or State taxes, Workers’ Compensation, Minimum Wage rates or other
increased statutory expenses.

RUSH agrees to comply with federal, state and local labor and employment laws applicable to Assigned
Employees, including the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, the Internal Revenue Code (“Code”),
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (‘HIPAA”), the Family Medical Leave Act; Title VII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Fair Labor Standards Act, the Consolidated
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (‘COBRA"), the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment
Rights Act of 1994, Healthy Workplace Healthy Family Act of 2014 (AB 1522), and all provisions of the ACA
applicable to Assigned Employees, including the employer shared responsibility provisions relating to the offer
of “minimum essential coverage” to “full-time” employees (as those terms are defined in Code §4980H and
related regulations) and the applicable employer information reporting provisions under Code §6055 and
§6056 and related regulations.

Additional Service and Cost

Criminal Background Checks:

Background Screenings are allowed ONLY if they are job-related and consistent with business necessity. A
third party County Criminal Background Check will be conducted for positions that require this additional
screening (any money handling, in-home service, Fed or State contracts, etc.) If your company requires a

Page 2 of 4 08/12/15



33

Criminal Background Screening to meet your hiring practices, you must submit this request in writing before we
can complete the screening.

The cost of a Criminal Background Check will be an additional cost of $45 per individual, regardless of results.
General results are typically received in 3-5 business days. Some county searches may require additional
time.

IZI/ | DO want criminal background checks. (Initial )
[] 1 DO NOT want criminal background checks done. {Initial )

Accounts Payable Information

The processing of the employee(s) payroll causes your invoice to be generated. Payment is required
immediately upon distribution of payroll and/or receipt of invoice. ANY OUTSTANDING INVOICE MAY
RESULT IN AN ACCOUNT REVIEW FOR POSSIBLE TERMINATION OF NON-PAYMENT, WITHOUT
NOTICE.

Company Billing Address: Durham Unified School District, 9420 Putney Dr Durham, CA
Your invoice will automatically be emailed to this address: lforeman@durhamunified.org
If you would like your invoices directed elsewhere, please indicate here:

('3"\C«t“r0el (&) Clu.r bkdmioniErad . o9

Please provide an additional Accounts Payable Contact:

unt Ffe;‘ .eYg
Name: RQ«J\J ﬂguhg Email: " vhe Phone# % Q' S-¢ TSy

Address: Q420 Puatmg b«-.jl)whw.cu @$973% Cell Phone#t ———

Please indicate preferred method of payment:
[(ACheck [ JACH []CreditCard [ ]E-Check []Exchange Checks

Billing Questions shall be directed to: Lori Coate @ (530) 230-5864 or loric@rush-personnel.com

By signing on the line below, Durham Unified School District agrees to the Safety CAL/OSHA compliance
items, listed above. In addition, you understand and agree with the employee/billing rates and invoice/payment
terms outlined above. The above offer will remain valid for a period of 15 working days from the above printed
date. If this Acknowledgement of Services has not been signed or there is no continuous activity
under your account during 15 working days, this offer may be reviewed and a new Acknowledgement
of Services may have to be accomplished and signed.

Be sure to note our Certified Woman Owned Company certificate #9DN0015 for potential tax credits for you!

Len Focernan Fua .

Authorized Client Representative (Print Name) Title
\ Aaa_ (] L m— Q/ z '/ 1<
Authorized Client Representative (Signhature) Date
Federal Tax I.D.: # 44\ - pweo Y23 or Client Social Security #: - :
Rush Personnel Services, Inc. Representative Date

Page 3 of 4 08/12/15



34

LETTER OF COOPERATION FROM DISTRICT/SCHOOL RESEARCH PARTNER

September 3, 2015
Dear Debra Roth,

Based on your research proposal, I give you permission to conduct the study entitled “The effect
of two modes of aerobic assessments on fifth grade students’ physical activity self-efficacy”
within my school site/district, during the 2015-2016 school year. As part of this study, I
authorize you to contact school principals who will decide if their school will participate in the
study as community partners; and if they agree to join the study, authorization to contact fifth
grade teachers and/or physical education specialists who will be directly involved as facilitators
and have the option to become a teacher-participant in the study.

I understand that fifth grade teachers and/or physical education specialists will conduct typical
physical education lessons during the 14-week study with no change in instruction, duration, or
frequency of teaching physical education in the curriculum. In addition to typical physical
education lessons, school sites will collect data from fifth grade students two times (pre/post)
during the study regarding physical activity self-efficacy using an online survey format; and they
will choose one of two aerobic assessments and record student performance results. These
activities are considered to be normal and we choose to share with you data that we collect
through the physical activity self-efficacy survey and aerobic assessment activities.

I understand that teachers will have the opportunity to contribute qualitative data regarding their
perceptions related to student effort and motivation during the aerobic assessments. Individuals’
participation will be voluntary and at their own discretion with a corresponding consent form
provided by you and Walden University.

I will assist with providing principal and teacher names and work email addresses. We are not
financially responsible for study expenses or teacher monetary compensation. We reserve the
right to withdraw from the study at any time if our circumstances change.

I understand that the data collected and shared will remain entirely confidential and may not be
provided to anyone outside of the research team without permission from the Walden University
IRB.

I confirm that I am authorized to approve research in this setting.

Sincerely,

Lo dro—o

Len Foreman

Superintendent

Durham Unified School District
P.O. Box 300

Durham, CA 95938-0300



35

“Rainbow Run Research”

“The effect of two modes of aerobic fitness assessments
on fifth grade students’ physical activity self-efficacy”

Debra Roth
debra.roth@waldenu.edu

(530)345-1082



36

Abstract

Declining youth physical activity levels and lack of aerobic fitness have been well
documented with a corresponding rise in obesity levels in the United States,
California, and Butte County. A significant number of 5%, 7t, and 9% grade students
fail to meet the FitnessGram Healthy Zone® standard for aerobic fitness. Based on
Bandura’s social cognitive theory regarding personal confidence and self-efficacy,
healthy physical activity levels and aerobic fitness are connected to positive physical
activity self-efficacy beliefs and overall wellness. The research question investigated
whether the mode of assessment affects student physical activity self-efficacy
beliefs. A concurrent mixed method quasi-experimental approach will measure 5t
grade students’ (n = ~2000) physical activity self-efficacy beliefs during two styles
of aerobic assessments. Quantitative data will be collected through a student self-
efficacy survey while student aerobic performance scores provide data to measure
improvement. Qualitative data collected from teachers’ (n = 45) perceptions will
reflect student behaviors, motivation, and effort surrounding both pre/post aerobic
assessments. Quantitative and qualitative data will be collected simultaneously,
triangulated from student quantitative and teacher qualitative sources, and
analyzed using a convergent mixed methods design. Assessing student aerobic
fitness based on improvement theoretically builds physical activity self-efficacy
beliefs, which motivates greater physical activity participation, improves aerobic
fitness, and overall wellness.



37

Frequently Asked Questions

“The effect of two modes of aerobic assessments on fifth grade physical activity self-
efficacy”

Who is Debra Roth?

I am an online graduate student attending Walden University while earning my doctorate degree
in education under “Curriculum, Assessment, and Instruction” (CIA) and the author of this
study. In addition, I have been an instructor in the Kinesiology Department and physical
education/APE student teacher supervisor in the School of Education at Chico State for over 30
years. You can contact me by phone at 345-1082 or through email at debra.roth@waldenu.edu.

What is the role of the teacher?

Teachers are invited to join the study and comment via an online “blog” their perceptions about
student behaviors related to effort and motivation during aerobic assessments; this participation
requires agreement via an email consent form. The teacher comments will be analyzed and
contribute valuable qualitative data to the mixed methods approach of the study.

In addition, as part of the regular curricutum, either the classroom teacher and/or PE specialist
(the person who reports FG results) will administer the physical activity self-efficacy survey, and
to administer and record either the FG 1 Mile, Pacer® or Rainbow Run twice during the semester
(pre/post), which will generate quantitative data and results. These de-identified student results
will be shared with the researcher. Walden University and I have no oversight responsibilities of
these activities.

What’s are the similarities and differences between the FitnessGram® (FG) 1 Mile,
Pacer®, and the Rainbow Run aerobic assessments?

All aerobic assessments require students to put forth effort to measure aerobic fitness capacity
and improvement. These assessments take about the same amount of time to administer. The
FG 1 Mile and Pacer® analysis of achievement is based on national standards. The Rainbow
Run analysis of achievement is based on tracking student improvement. “15-minute Aerobic
Assessment Based on Improvement” (AABI) is the official name for the Rainbow Run. Links to
all styles of aerobic assessments will be provided.

How will we know how to administer the Rainbow Run? What should I consider?
After schools and teachers have agreed to participate, a schedule and additional instructions
about the study will be provided. If your school site chooses to administer the Rainbow Run
assessment, materials (rainbow cards) will be delivered with instructions.

The Rainbow Run divides a track into eight equal parts. If your school site FG 1 Mile course is
irregular, only one loop, hard to measure and divide equally, then administering the Rainbow

Run is NOT recommended. Those schools with an irregular course should choose to administer
and report the FG 1 Mile or Pacer® aerobic assessment scores to measure student performance.



We have both, classroom teacher(s) and a PE specialist at our school, who is responsible for
administering assessments and collecting data?

It could be either person and determined by the school, however, the best person to administer
the aerobic assessments would be the teacher, either classroom or PE specialist, who reports
FitnessGram® results to the State. It is up to the school as to how the student survey is
facilitated. Web access is required to connect to SurveyMonkey® online.

What is the student survey about? What does it measure? How long does it take?

The name of the survey is, “Self-Efficacy for Daily Physical Activity Questionnaire”, authored
by Campbell (2012). This survey was purposely designed for youth and has been proven to be
valid and reliable. The intent of the survey is to measure physical activity self-efficacy, which
relates to the belief and motivation to be engaged in play and sports. The survey asks students to
rate their ability to be physically active for 15, 30, and 60 minutes at a low, moderate, and
vigorous intensity (effort). The survey is 24 questions and expected to take 15-20 minutes to
complete. The survey can be found at this link: https:// www.surveymonkey.com/s/XF5DPG6

How will the data be used? Are the teacher’ and student’ identifications protected? Who
has access to the data?

All personal information will be coded and kept confidential. School sites “own” the student
data with district superintendents agreeing to share de-identified student results of the survey and
aerobic assessments in the “Letter of Cooperation”. SurveyMonkey® procedures will keep the
data secure, confidential, and available for one year.

Teacher comments and perceptions about student behavior during an aerobic assessment will
generate qualitative data related to student motivation and effort; whereas, pre/post quantitative
data analysis will measure student performance and physical activity self-efficacy levels.

Are teachers compensated for their time? Are we required to participate?
All school site participation by teachers and principals is voluntary and not compensated.
Schools can withdraw for any reason at any time during the study.

Reference

Campbell, N. (2012). The measurement of physical activity and self-efficacy in adolescents:
Prospects, problems, and future directions. The University of Western Ontario. Retrieved
from http://ir.lib.uwo.ca/etd/599/

38



15-Minute Aerobic Assessment Based on Improvement
“Rainbow Run”

Students are encouraged to run, walk, run/walk, or to push their wheelchairs
as far as possible for 15-minutes. They can change from run to walk, or stop
to rest if needed. Scores are reported using a combination of colors and cone
numbers. Students are encouraged to try their hardest and, after the initial
attempt, to try to improve from previous attempts.

b .\
&
TR N

39



Date
June/July/August

July/August

August/September

October

December

Data Collection Schedule
Action

Sups introduce me to principals
Principals agree to participate; sign LOC
* Determine aerobic assessment type

Invite teachers to join my study; sign consent form via email

Send information regarding research procedures (FAQs, Rainbow Run
diagram with directions, worksheet; YouTube® link with instructions)
Rainbow Run materials will be delivered as needed

Data Collection (anytime during the first three weeks of the semester)
* Students take physical activity self-efficacy survey*
e Students perform aerobic assessment and report scores*
Note: it is critical that the survey is taken before the aerobic
Assessment
e Teachers post comments regarding student behavior during the
aerobic assessment when convenient

Students participate in the same aerobic assessment that is not recorded or
reported providing at least one practice opportunity around midway of the
semester; otherwise, typical PE curriculum is followed during the semester

Data collection (anytime during the last three weeks of the semester)
e Students perform aerobic assessment and report scores*
* Students take physical activity self-efficacy survey*
Note: it is critical that the survey is taken after the aerobic assessment
* Teachers post comments regarding student behavior during the
aerobic assessment when convenient (before school semester ends)

* Schools’ responsibility to follow own policies and procedures with student data collection.

40



oun
Office of Education

“WHERE CHILDREN COME FIRST"

Tim Taylor

Superintendent
ttaylor@bcoe.org

Michelle Zevely

Assistant

Superintendent
mzevely@bcoe.org

Susan Steward

Senior Director
Regional Occupational
Program
ssteward@bcoe.org

Board of Education

Amy Christianson
Howard M. Ferguson
Ryne Johnson
Jeannine MacKay
Brenda |. McLaughlin
Roger Steel
Mike Walsh

2491 Carmichael Drive
Suite 500
Chico, CA 95928
(530) 879-7462
Fax (530) 879-7463
http:/ /www.bcoe.org/rop

An Equal Opportunity
Employer

41

2015-16 ROP Contract Courses

As determined by Butte County ROP Policy #3011 - District
Contracts — Certified Instruction, the Butte County ROP agrees to
pay to the Durham Unified School District (DUSD) the sum of
$43,050.00 toward related certificated personnel expenses for
operation of 3 total sections of ROP coursework offered and
student attendance import support during the 2015-16 school year.

Sections funded per policy #3011
1 section ROP Ag Mechanics Il, Durham H.S.(Tom Boyes) $14,350.00

2 sections ROP Welding Fabrication, Durham H.S.(Wes Bill) $28,700.00
Total $43,050.00

All contracts entered into must meet the following requirements:

1. Each contract meets the applicable requirements prescribed by the California
Education Code.

. Each contract is in accordance with State and Local law.

. Each contract will be reviewed annually by the parties concerned.

. There is a realistic relationship between the training provided and actual or
anticipated employment opportunities or need.

gmm Blemad 821115

g b wWwN

Susan Steward, Senior Director Date
Butte County Regional Occupational Program

Lﬂu—qm 4'/'-«/(‘:’

Superintendént or Representative Date
Durham Unified School District

“WHERE CHILDREN COME FIRST”

. Each contract and/or public agency can provide prudent use of funds available.



AUXILIARY ORGANIZATION APPLICATION FOR COVERAGE WITH
BUTTE SCHOOLS SELF-FUNDED PROGRAMS and
BAY AREA SCHOOLS INSURANCE COOPERATIVE

For Activities Sponsored by the Durham Unified School District
and PTS
During the Period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017

The Butte Schools Self-Funded Programs (BSSP) and Bay Area Schools Insurance Cooperative (BASIC) have
adopted the following minimum guidelines for the PTS (organization), an auxiliary organization of the Durham
Unified School District (district), to receive liability protection under the BSSP and BASIC memorandums of
coverage:

1.

]

10.

The organization must have written bylaws specifying its purpose as a district/pupil support organization.

The bylaws must reflect the nature and degree of the district's direction and supervision of the organization
and its activities.

The organization’s meetings must be timely noticed.

The organization may not be a nonprofit corporation organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, under the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, or under any similar law.

Minutes of all proceedings must be kept on file with the district.

The organization’s events must have specific approval from the district’s governing board or its authorized
representative.

The organization’s funds must be reported to and be under the control of the authorized representative of the

district. Control shall be through one of the following:

a. A district administrative employee must be a signor on the organization’s bank account(s);

b. A district administrative employee must sign on all payments and/or purchase orders; or

c. The organization must post a financial bond for the amount of the funds expected to be collected over a
one-year period.

. The organization must be approved by the district’s governing board and the governing boards of both

BSSP and BASIC for endorsement to the Memorandum of Coverage.

The organization must not discriminate against individuals or its members thorough the dissemination of
funds.

Activities covered:

a. Meetings of the officers and members of the h. Float construction
organization i. Garage sales
b. Newsletter and bulletins j- Roller skating or ice skating
c. Candy, cake and bake sales k. Auto or motor vehicle shows/display
d. Breakfasts, luncheons, brunches or dinners 1. Watercraft shows/display
(excluding alcohol) m. Car washes
e. Movies, lectures, or awards assemblies n. Concerts (excluding rock or "heavy metal")
f.  Drawings or auctions o. Field trips
g. Fairs, bazaars or carnivals (excluding animal p. Amateur or professional live entertainment
or mechanical rides) q. Parades

42



AUXILIARY ORGANIZATION APPLICATION FOR COVERAGE WITH
BUTTE SCHOOLS SELF-FUNDED PROGRAMS and
BAY AREA SCHOOLS INSURANCE COOPERATIVE

For Activities Sponsored by the Durham Unified School District
and PTS
During the Period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017

r. Picnics and barbecues t. Walk-a-thons, jog-a-thons, and like events
s. Pep rallies u. Dances

11. Excluded activities include, but are not limited to:

Skateboard events

Bicycle events, involving acrobatics, stunts, or "motocross"

Owned automobiles and trailers

Athletic events such as: football, basketball, soccer, baseball/softball, volleyball, water sports, boxing,
wrestling, physical contact sports, etc.

a. Motor vehicle or watercraft speed competitions or races
b. Events involving alcohol

¢. Mechanical rides

d. Animal rides

e. Donkey basketball/baseball
f. Fireworks

g. Rodeo

h.

i.

J-

k.

12. Any activity not listed above must be referred to BSSP for approval.
We accept and agree to abide by the above guidelines.

Organization: PTS
Name:
Title:
Signature:

Date:

District: Durham Unified School District
Name:
Title:
Signature:

BSSP Approval on:
Name:
Signature:
Date:

43



44

AUXILIARY ORGANIZATION APPLICATION FOR COVERAGE WITH
BUTTE SCHOOLS SELF-FUNDED PROGRAMS and
BAY AREA SCHOOLS INSURANCE COOPERATIVE

For Activities Sponsored by the Durham Unified School District
and Durham Music Boosters
During the Period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017

The Butte Schools Self-Funded Programs (BSSP) and Bay Area Schools Insurance Cooperative (BASIC) have
adopted the following minimum guidelines for the Durham Music Boosters (organization), an auxiliary
organization of the Durham Unified School District (district), to receive liability protection under the BSSP and
BASIC memorandums of coverage:

1. The organization must have written bylaws specifying its purpose as a district/pupil support organization.

2. The bylaws must reflect the nature and degree of the district's direction and supervision of the organization
and its activities.

3. The organization’s meetings must be timely noticed.

4. The organization may not be a nonprofit corporation organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, under the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, or under any similar law.

5. Minutes of all proceedings must be kept on file with the district.

6. The organization’s events must have specific approval from the district’s governing board or its authorized
representative.

7. The organization’s funds must be reported to and be under the control of the authorized representative of the
district. Control shall be through one of the following:
a. A district administrative employee must be a signor on the organization’s bank account(s);
b. A district administrative employee must sign on all payments and/or purchase orders; or
c¢. The organization must post a financial bond for the amount of the funds expected to be collected over a
one-year period.

8. The organization must be approved by the district’s governing board and the governing boards of both
BSSP and BASIC for endorsement to the Memorandum of Coverage.

9. The organization must not discriminate against individuals or its members thorough the dissemination of
funds.

10. Activities covered:

a. Meetings of the officers and members of the h. Float construction
organization i. Garage sales
b. Newsletter and bulletins J- Roller skating or ice skating
c. Candy, cake and bake sales k. Auto or motor vehicle shows/display
d. Breakfasts, luncheons, brunches or dinners . Watercraft shows/display
(excluding alcohol) m. Car washes
e. Movies, lectures, or awards assemblies n. Concerts (excluding rock or "heavy metai")
f. Drawings or auctions o. Field trips
g. Fairs, bazaars or carnivals (excluding animal p. Amateur or professional live entertainment
or mechanical rides) q. Parades



45

AUXILIARY ORGANIZATION APPLICATION FOR COVERAGE WITH
BUTTE SCHOOLS SELF-FUNDED PROGRAMS and
BAY AREA SCHOOLS INSURANCE COOPERATIVE

For Activities Sponsored by the Durham Unified School District
and Durham Music Boosters
During the Period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017

r.
S.

Picnics and barbecues t. Walk-a-thons, jog-a-thons, and like events
Pep rallies u. Dances

11. Excluded activities include, but are not limited to:

AT SR MO &0 o

Motor vehicle or watercraft speed competitions or races
Events involving alcohol

Mechanical rides

Animal rides

Donkey basketball/baseball

Fireworks

Rodeo

Skateboard events

Bicycle events, involving acrobatics, stunts, or "motocross”
Owned automobiles and trailers

Athletic events such as: football, basketball, soccer, baseball/softball, volleyball, water sports, boxing,
wrestling, physical contact sports, etc.

12. Any activity not listed above must be referred to BSSP for approval.

We accept and agree to abide by the above guidelines.

Organization: Durham Music Boosters

Name:
Title:

Signature: _

Date:

District: Durham Unified School District

Name:
Title:

Signature:

BSSP Approval on:
Name:
Signature:

Date:




Sy #¢  DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL BAND
_____________ . PO BOX 600 DURHAM, CA 95938
530-895-4685 EX. 244

9/4/2015

Len Foreman, Superintendent
Durham Unified School District
PO Box 300

Durham, CA 95938

Dear Mr. Foreman,

Please accept this request for band field trips for the 2015-16 school year. I fyou
would be kind enough to place them on the consent agenda for the September meeting of
the Board of Education I would greatly appreciate it.

10/17 Del Oro Band Review in Loomis 70 high school students
10/27 Jazz Festival at PV High School 10 jazz students

12/1 Durham Rotary Christmas Party 10 jazz Students **
Butte Creek County Club

3/2 CMEA Music Festival at CSU Chico 50 Int. and 70 high school students
All trips will have appropriate numbers of chaperones and will be by school bus or van
unless otherwise noted.

** Parent transportation will be utilized for this event.

Respectfull

nes, Director of Bands

Cc: File

46



HE@EEVE

AJG 2[112'[ | Durham Unified School District
BY:‘::_--.U_u-_--,_.“.. e

Fund Ratsing Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School DLL ¢ lhccinn l“"{a 2 S&J/I 0o I

Club or Organization Er&g;. ! ¢ ll&&% -
Advisor/President Mff??: [6},! // { l'—j mb‘e/

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated Grosm M/ Estimated Net @ @0

Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):
Bokesade ad Foortbal) Games

Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Beginning: 9/2/ ///S/ Ending: J///S/
Location: Dﬂ'b o _cifb'x.\,\ ﬁdd’

Number of students to be involved:

Date: fx\g”é) W_mm{/
Organization Oflicgr’s Signature
Date: 3,/15/[[{ £ :
4 / Advisor’s Signatw€ (if applicable)
Date: M _/ "'"L-: W L
Principal’s S;frr ture
e Yo =

Studentﬁoﬁy'ﬂmﬁcienl’s Signature o
Date: 81 J < /LU.A:B"""",— _

Superintendent’s Signature (if requirea}-

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files

47



BRI OO
Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School DUVWAV\ H\B\\(\ o L\NS
- Club or Organization C{K, -
Advisor/Prisident 6&1‘? ;w\’\'un\—’ )

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:
[0 faise. Moy Sor e Sophomore (ass

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated GrostlOO OO Estimated Nq$_%5 53
Major: Estimated Gross Ll50 Ob : Estimated Net ZL@B j5

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash %
Seliie ok iAot Sosclh a Sootbal ames

Begmnmga’endmg date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):

Beginning: - lg“ Ending;: "Z il
Location: Durh'(\m C,O\E]Sﬁ\.\m

Number of students to be involved:

Date: q‘?.‘l5 }(W
/ Organization Officer’s Signature
Date: i / 9/(
7

f,! = — -

Advisor’s Signature (f applicable)
3 P—-_—__
Date: 2%0 /5

CYihs ZZ@”

Student I dy President’s Signature

Date: Q‘ i \_gt—: - lj/(./(

Super intendent’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files

48



49

] PUGDARVATAR
ARG
- Durham Unified School District
g Y.

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

seroot WA F 014 8 lm ecmealied
Club or Organization P}(’\' gsgmﬁﬁfﬁr \J\— rb(‘ <

Advisor/President ( \y L \ Wﬁﬁaﬁzﬂlﬁiﬁm %LQ,

Purpose of the fung raising project/activity:

oise Lunaly o Proarams, OO
pams, ok 2uppliey

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated Gross Estimated Netg ,Z OO
Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net6 J mO

Nature of project/activity (i.e.; car wash):

Cmp\?\ wees YNy Heact - childs ackwede aia} aved on \)(Uf- -
Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Beginning: . @f/t Ending: De C_,.

Location: -D\me_e L ¢ Y\ YYX kj( L\ f & ; !_]d‘){

Number of students to be involved:

Bate: @M}S

Date:

Advisor’s Slgnature (1f applicable)

oue. G20l15 QU

v‘._ l Pr1n01pal s Signature

Date:

Student Body President’s Signature

Date: ﬁf‘zfv/is"_ | L,u, e

Super?ﬁfénduul"s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



50

sep -9 1 ; 2 Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School Divrhame Intermediate, Schoal
Club or Organization ALBO
Advisor/President df’é}f /:': /or, LAY
Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:
SMMH(L& QKeri V/‘ﬁ‘gg, ﬁgj;{ ‘/7’1"105, éjégé’/nb«&‘.w PP, eﬁfuff’u—f';&ft

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

X Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net [, 000

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):
Joe A Thoro
Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies);
Beginning; &f 2,20(5 Ending: Oﬂf 2, 2008
Location: b / S

Number of students to be involved: o? 5@ 'L/ -

Date:

Organization Officer’s Signature

Date: ‘7/ & / A9 C%%/M

AGHidl s Signature (if applicable)

Date: 6)/?/'( W

éﬁlciﬁa!’s Sigrflature '

Date:

Student Body President’s Signature

Date: q,_(lc'_{’l‘-f (191.—4’ Ca—”‘_*r-“

Superintendent’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



51

b 5EP - GO

L omm e amann éfé{ Fund Raising Request Form

Durham Unified School District

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School DE 5

Club or Organization L\{ \Q( Y Y

Advisor/President \}\r L SN jcakf g ]! )/Q

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity: d
Huu  \ocacy Dok

Financial Goal &l)the project: J ‘
Minor: Estimated Gross / SD - Estimated Net wl 00, ~~
Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):
Pizzen Sole.
Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Beginning: / ( ) ,Q ;2 / < Ending;: / D . 5;2;- /5
Location: _LOOOA YOS 02700

Number of students to be involved: (1’ 3 0

e 915 Podees Qz,méﬂ

Organization Officer’s Slgnature

Date:

Advisor’s Signature (if applicable)
—
Date: ___qlﬂ{ Ib _ ?}'\f

Principal’s Signature

Date:

Student-Body President’s Signature

Date: 4//4//5/ - U“‘A—%"‘M

Superintendent’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



[

ECER 'U”D

sEp D 200h ¢

| ff"@/ Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School I 225

Club or Organization D

Advisor/President (DP A“L}l:ﬂlm&__[/_\-’

Purpose of the fund ralsmg proj t,tfac.llwty

Lm raisSer”

Financial Goal of the pro Ject

\/ Minor: Estimated Gross - Esﬂggml Net ,#TT &0

e ——
Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):
Chico Paa sales

Beginning/ending date(s) and tifmies if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):

Beginning: [ /(p /IS/ Ending: |

Location: '—i)(c S

429

Number of qtud7\ls to be involved:

Date7 l %/S-—”

Organization Officer’s Signatur,

Date:

Advisor’s.-Signature (if applicable)
Q IS
Date: | [ l§ L 14

Principal’s Signature

Date:

Student Body President’s Signature

Date: q_,‘\ ‘S/ \J/‘v( /A—M—_‘

Superinlcﬁ(cnl’s“%ignature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files

52



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Approve Special Education Paraeducator

PREPARER: Sara Smith

RECOMMENDATION: | & Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

As student enrollment has increased there is an additional need to support students
across the district. At this time a request is being made for one extra hour through
the support of a Special Education Paraeducator. This individual will be able to
provide support to students who are taking courses within the general education
setting that have an Individual Educational Plan for the 15-16 school year.

53



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: September 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Approve New Passenger Car/Van Driver

PREPARER: Sara Smith

RECOMMENDATION: | & Approve (3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

At times students who receive services through an Individualized Educational Plan
may require specialized transportation. Special education transportation is defined
in federal regulation [34 CFR Section 300.34(c)(16 )] as a related service.
Transportation is required to be provided as a related service if it is required to
assist a child with a disability to benefit from special education. In addition, as
required for any special education program, the service must be provided to meet

the criteria for a free, appropriate public education as defined in federal regulation
34 CFR Section 300.17.

Currently we have a need within the district for a Passenger Car/Van Driver to
support students with specialized transportation. This would be for the 2015-2016
school at or up to 1.5 hours daily.

54



Quote #: PITQ655

7-A
.‘E,__;.jﬁ.'.'a

% ‘ P r OI T A

PROFESSIONAL IT SOLUTION - D e mavhoRGaN Corany,

Customer Laserfiche RIO Soultion
Name Durham Union School District Re )
P
Address 9420 Putney Drive Stphlro Theveos
City Durham stheveos@raymorgan.com
Phone (530) 895-4685
Zip 95938 Fax Date 02/10/15

Thank You for selecting RMC-ProlT for your Document Management needs Using Laserfche!

Laserfiche customers regularly save 75% over the cost of off-site storage AND you can have your
documents file themselves!

Qty Laserfiche Configuration Unit Price TOTAL

10 | Laserfiche Rilo Named Full User

Pricing includes unlimited Laserfiche Servers, Workflow, WebAccess
(including LFMobile for the iPhone, SharePoint Integration, and
WebAccess Light), Advanced Audit Trail, Snapshot, and E-mail.

10 | Laserfiche Forms for RIO per Named User

Web based application that allows organizations to collect, process,
and route information. Users can crate Web forms to collect or work
with information, as well as business processes to define how that
information is routed, interacted with, and managed. Must be
purchased for all full named users.

1 | Laserfiche Forms Portal for RIO

- Allows anonymous users to submit forms through Laserfiche Forms.
Licensed per Laserfiche Forms Server.

1 | Laserfiche Quick Flelds Classification Package

Includes Quick Fields, Scripting Kit & Validation package for Bar-Code,
Real-Time Lookup, Zone OCR, & Document Classification.

1 | Laserfiche RIO Import Agent

Captures files from the Windows file system into a Laserfiche
repository. Import Agent can create fulled OCRed and indexed
documents, complete with template information and filed in the
repository and these imports can be scheduled.

Ray Morgan Company Laserfiche User Discount

Laserfiche RIO Named Full User LSAP

LF Forms for RIO LSAP

Laserfiche Forms Portal LSAP

Laserfiche Quick Fields Classification LSAP

Laserfiche Import Agent for RIO LSAP

-— —
O Y e I = N S

Fax To:
E&C’ P ro'T Your Technical Resource Consultants



Quote #: PITQB557-A

kil 0 .6

Zne ProlT

PROFESSIONAL IT SOL

Qty Laserfiche Configuration Continued ) Unit Price TOTAL

1 | ProCare Laserfiche Installation & Implementation Services
Professional Services To Include:

- Project Kick-Off Meeting

- Test Period with Service Documentation & End User Q&A

- End User Training on the Laserfiche Client Interface

- Administrator Training on the Laserfiche Administrator Console

- Project Completion Meeting with Letter of Substantial Operability

* Any Labor Not Defined Above to be Billed Separately *

1 | ProCare Laserfiche Quick Fields Session (1) Set-Up
Professional Services To Include:

- Project Kick-Off Meeting

- Set-up of one (1) Quick Fields Session

- Test Period with Service Documentation & End User Q&A

- Project Completion Meeting with Letter of Substantial Operability

* Any Labor Not Defined Above to be Billed Separately *

“*THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS*
*ProlT Laserfiche Support Program entitles clients to the following*
- ProlT helpdesk support for all Laserfiche products. Weekdays 8-5
- Access to LF certified technicians
- New product releases and all product updates
- 24/7 access to the Knowledge Base articles, discussion forums and educational resources online.

60 Month Term - Monthly Lease
Payment $1,109.73

This monthly payment includes
» please Note: Customer understands that the above listed software is non-refundable once it is purchased. [EERALM e Re1eT) {(o )R MY N [HTe R (VI R E

Signing this document authorizes Ray Morgan to purchase the above software on behalf of the custormer and B8 RS nortFor oS
register it in the customer's name. The commencernent of your lease and the invoicing thereof will begin ten Su' portFol -the 5 Years
(10) days from the "Dale Accepled" below.

Accepted By: NG :tc Accepted: [INEGNE

2015 Laserfiche
Title: L BEGERN  SpiroTheveos [ W

- WINNERS CIRCLE VAR

Fax To:
Bﬂé’ Pro'T Your Technical Resource Consultants



57

RESOLUTION 16-01
Education Code 44256 (b)
(Departmentalized Classroom Assignment)

EC 44256(b) allows, by resolution of the governing board, the holder of a Multiple Subject or Standard

Elementary Credential to teach any subject in departmentalized classrooms below grade 9 if the teacher has
completed 12 lower or 6 upper division semester units of course work in the subject to be taught.

School District: Durham Unified School District School Year: 2015 - 2016

WHEREAS, the holder of a Multiple Subject or Standard Elementary credential is authorized to teach, by
resolution of the governing board and with the consent of the teacher, any subject in a departmentalized
classroom below grade 9 if the teacher has completed twelve semester units of course work, or six semester
units of upper division or graduate course work, in the subject to be taught.

WHEREAS, approval for authorization to be assigned to teach in a departmentalized classroom below
grade 9 under this education code assignment option must be granted by resolution of the governing board of the
school district on an annual basis.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following teacher(s) are authorized to teach in a
departmentalized classroom below grade 9 in accordance with EC 44256 (b):

TEACHER CREDENTTAL(S) HELD SUBJECT to be GRADE LOCATION
TAUGHT LEVEL
Lisa Farrage-Johnson Multiple Subject Visual and Performing 1-5 DES
Arts

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Durham Unified School District at its regular meeting held
on the 16th day of September, 2015 by the following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSENT:

Signed and Approved by the following:

PRESIDENT:

CLERK:

TRUSTEE:

TRUSTEE:

TRUSTEE:




58

RESOLUTION 16-02
Education Code 44258.2
(Departmentalized Classroom Assignment)
EC 44258.2 allows, by action of the local governing board, the holder of a Single Subject or Standard Secondary

Credential to teach, grades 5 to 8 in a middle school, if the teacher has completed 12 lower or 6 upper division
semester units of course work in the subject to be taught.

School District: Durham Unified School District School Year: 2015 - 2016

WHEREAS, the holder of a Single Subject or Standard Secondary credential is authorized to teach, by
resolution of the governing board and with the consent of the teacher, any subject in a departmentalized
classroom in grades 5 through 8 in a middle school if the teacher has completed twelve semester units of course
work, or six semester units of upper division or graduate course work, in the subject to be taught.

WHEREAS, approval for authorization to be assigned to teach in a departmentalized classroom in grades
5 through 8 in a middle school under this education code assignment option must be granted by resolution of the
governing board of the school district on an annual basis.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following teacher(s) are authorized to teach ina
departmentalized classroom in grades 5 through 8 in a middle school in accordance with EC 44258.2

TEACHER CREDENTIAL(S) HELD SUBJECT to be | GRADE LOCATION
TAUGHT LEVEL
Ron Scudder Mult. Subj. & SS English Social Science 7 &8 [ Durham Intermediate
Cheri Wiley Mult. Subj./SS (PE/Ag) Science 8 Durham Intermediate
Jennifer Herron-Bransky Single Subject English Social Science 7 Durham Intermediate

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Durham Unified School District at its regular meeting held
on the 16th day of September, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSENT:

Signed and Approved by the following:

PRESIDENT:

CLERK:

TRUSTEE:

TRUSTEE:

TRUSTEE:




59

RESOLUTION 16-03
Ed. Code 44258.3

School District: Durham Unified School District School Year: 2015 - 2016

WHEREAS, the following teacher(s) hold a California teaching credential (other than an
emergency permit), and consent(s) to the assignment;

WHEREAS, it has been verified by subject matter specialists, prior to the assignment,
that the teacher has adequate knowledge of each subject to be taught;

WHEREAS, this assignment will be monitored by subject matter specialists (mentor
teachers, curriculum specialists, resource teachers, classroom teachers certified to teach a
subject, staff to regional subject matter projects or curriculum institutes or college faculty);

WHEREAS, the exclusive representative of the Durham Unified School District Teachers
Association has been notified of this/these assignments;

WHEREAS, other legal assignment options have been exhausted;

WHEREAS, approval to teach a departmentalized class in grades K-12 must be granted
by resolution of the governing board of the district;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following teacher(s) are authorized to
teach the departmentalized class listed at the designated schools in accordance with the terms of
his/her respective credential(s):

Teacher Credential Approved to Teach School

Rebecca Bill SS-Life Sciences Physics Durham High

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Durham Unified School
District at its regular meeting held on the 16th day of September, 2015 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

President
ABSENT:

Clerk

Trustee



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
9420 Putney Drive
Durham, CA 95938
(530) 895-4675

Notice of Public Hearing

The Durham Unified School District will hold a public hearing regarding:

* Compliance with Education Code Section 60119,
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials.

The above-noticed public hearing will be held during the regularly scheduled board meeting
on Wednesday, September 16, 2015, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the District Office, located at
9420 Putney Drive in Durham.

For additional information, contact the District Office at 895-4675 x227.

Posted August 14, 2015 at the following locations:

¢ Durham Elementary School

% Durham Intermediate School

% Durham High School

¢ Durham Post Office

% Durham Recreation & Park Department
% Durham Memorial Hall

NOTE: If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please
advise Becky Gordon, District Secretary 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

60




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 16-04
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Durham Unified School District, in order to comply with
the requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on September 16, 2015 during
its regularly scheduled board meeting beginning at 7:00 o’clock, which is on or before the eighth
week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week
from that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

Whereas, the Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by posting it in at least
three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which textbooks and
instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in the Durham
Unified School District, and;

Whereas, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" means that each
student, including English learners, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in
class and to take home, and;

Whereas between the 2008-09 through the 2015-16 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient
textbooks or instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same
course within the Durham Unified School District, have standards-aligned textbooks or
instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and;

Finding of Sufficient Instructional Materials

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with
the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

Mathematics

Science

History-social science

English/language arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each student enrolled in
foreign language or health classes, and;

61



62

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in
grades 9-12, inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2015-2016 school year, the Durham Unified School District,
has provided each student with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the

academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th day of September, 2015 at a meeting by the following
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Attest:

Len Foreman, Secretary Ed McLaughlin, President



63

Certification of Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials

The local governing board of the Durham Unified School District hereby certifies that as of this
date, each pupil in the district, in kindergarten through grade twelve, has been provided with a
standards-aligned textbook or basic instructional materials in each of the following areas:

Mathematics
Science
History-social science

English/language arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program.

All students who are enrolled in the same course within the Durham Unified School District have
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle.

For students in K-8, the instructional materials were purchased from an approved standards-
aligned state adoption list as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531.

For students in grades 9-12, the instructional matérials were adopted by the local governing
board following district review of the materials and their alignment with state content standards
as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531.

Certification was approved by the local governing board at a public meeting held on Wednesday,
September 16, 2015.

Dated: 9-16-2015 Lance Smith, Clerk



